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Managing Director’s Message  

 

Dear Shareholders, 

It gives me great pleasure to present to you the Annual Report of iWare Supplychain Services Limited. 
When we began our journey with Inter India Roadways many years ago, our vision was clear — to build 
trust in logistics and deliver reliability to our customers. With the same guiding principle, we established 
iWare Supplychain Services as part of our Group to move beyond road transport and provide integrated 
supply chain management solutions. 

lakhs, reflecting a growth of 46% compared to the previous year. Our Profit After Tax has almost doubled, 
demonstrating the strength of our business model and the relentless efforts of our dedicated team. 

journey. These funds are being deployed towards the development of our industrial shed at Chadvada, 
Bhachau in Gujarat and for strengthening our working capital. This expansion will enhance our 
warehousing and operational capacities and provide a stronger platform for scaling our business in the years 
ahead. 

At iWare, we believe that logistics is not just about moving goods—it is about building trust with customers 
and ensuring that every consignment is handled with utmost care and responsibility. We stand for reliability, 
accountability, and customer-centric service, much like a day-care for cargo, where goods are safeguarded 
until they reach their destination. 

Looking forward, we see immense opportunities emerging from India’s focus on Make in India, 
manufacturing growth, and large-scale infrastructure development. At the same time, we remain mindful 
of challenges such as fuel price fluctuations, competitive pressures, and evolving policy frameworks. With 
the resilience of our business model and the strength of our people, I am confident that we will successfully 
navigate these challenges and continue to deliver sustainable growth. 

On behalf of the Board, I extend my sincere gratitude to our shareholders, customers, employees, and 
partners for their continued trust and support. Your confidence in us strengthens our resolve to grow 
responsibly and create long-term value for all stakeholders. 

Warm regards, 

Krishna Kumar Tanwar 
Managing Director 
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CEO’s Message

 
Twinkle Tanwar, Chief Executive Officer

 

Dear Shareholders, 

It is both a privilege and a responsibility to lead iWare Supplychain Services Limited into its next phase of 
growth. I take this opportunity to thank our Board of Directors, shareholders, employees, and partners for 
their continued trust and support. 

The year under review has been one of strong progress and learning. We delivered robust financial 
performance, with revenues growing significantly and profits nearly doubling. More importantly, we 
strengthened our systems, built deeper customer relationships, and enhanced the reliability of our 
operations. Our warehousing services, transport fleet, and rake-handling units are scaling steadily, while 
the new projects funded through our IPO will enable us to expand faster and strengthen our market position. 

Our vision ahead is clear — to make iWare a trusted partner for end-to-end supply chain services in India. 
We remain committed to investing in technology, digital platforms, and employee training to deliver greater 
efficiency, transparency, and value to our customers. 

At iWare, our people are our greatest strength — from the sarathis who drive our trucks, to the staff who 
manage our warehouses, and the managers who coordinate operations. We are committed to their growth 
and well-being, with a strong focus on training, safety, and welfare initiatives. Our philosophy is that as the 
company grows, our people must grow with it. 

We recognize that challenges such as rising costs, competitive pressures, and evolving regulations are an 
integral part of our industry. However, we view them as opportunities to innovate and improve. With the 
resilience of our team and the unwavering support of our stakeholders, I am confident that we are well 
prepared for the next phase of iWare’s journey. 

I look forward to your continued trust as we work together to build a stronger, more reliable, and customer-
centric supply chain platform in India. 

Warm regards, 
Twinkle Tanwar 
Chief Executive Officer 

 
 
 
 



IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED 
 (CIN: L63090GJ2018PLC100589) 

Regd. Of�ice: 7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple, Prahaladnagar Cross Road, S.G. 
Highway, Ahmedabad- 380051, Gujarat, India 

                   Email: accounts@iware.co.in                           website:  https://iware.co.in/investor/          
 

NOTICE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s.  
Iware Supplychain Services Limited (formerly known as Iware Supplychain Services 
Private Limited will be held on the Friday, 26th day of September, 2025 at 12.30 P.M through 
Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means [VC/OAVM] facility at the Deemed Venue i.e. at 
the Registered Of�ice of the company at 7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple, 
Prahaladnagar Cross Road, S.G. Highway, Ahmedabad- 380051, Gujarat, India to transact the 
following business:  

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
Item No. 1: To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the �inancial year 
2024-25 ended 31st March, 2025 along-with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the 
Auditors thereon. 
 
To consider and if through �it to pass with or without modi�ications the following resolution as 
ordinary resolution.  
 
"RESOLVED THAT the audited �inancial statements of the company for the �inancial year 2024-25 
ended 31st March, 2025 along-with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon 
laid before this meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted."  
 
Item No. 2: To reappoint Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar, Non-Executive Director who retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. 
 
To consider and if through �it to pass with or without modi�ications the following resolution as 
ordinary resolution. 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and the Articles of Association of the 
company, Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar, [DIN: 10628653] as Non-Executive Director, who retires by 
rotation at this meeting and being eligible, has offered herself for reappointment, be and is hereby 
re-appointed as Non-Executive Director of the company, who will be liable to retire by rotation."  
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
Item No. 3: Appointment of Secretarial Auditors for a period of Five Years from FY 2025–26 to FY 
2029–30 

To consider and, if thought �it, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with 
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, as amended by the SEBI (LODR) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024, and other 
applicable provisions, if any (including any statutory modi�ication(s) or re-enactment thereof, for 
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the time being in force), and based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board 
of Directors, the approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/s. 
Jigar Trivedi & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, having Peer Review Certi�icate No. 2278/2022 
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company 
for a term of �ive (5) consecutive �inancial years commencing from FY 2025–26 up to and 
including FY 2029–30 at such remuneration and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually 
agreed between  the Board of Directors [including its Committees thereof] and the Secretarial 
Auditors  every �inancial year. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jigar Trivedi (ACS 46488, CP No. 18483), Proprietor of M/s. Jigar 
Trivedi & Co., be and is hereby authorized to undertake the Secretarial Audit and issue the 
Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for each of the said �inancial years, to be annexed to the 
respective Board’s Report. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors (including any Committee thereof) or any Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all necessary steps, 
including �iling of requisite forms and documents with the Registrar of Companies and other 
regulatory authorities, and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary or 
expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

Item No. 4: Authority to the Board of Directors to enter into contracts / arrangements / 
transactions with Related Parties under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
The members are requested to consider and pass with or without modi�ications, the following 
resolutions as Special resolutions.  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 2(76), Section 188 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 15 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the applicable 
provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI 
LODR”), as amended, the Company’s Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on 
Dealing with Related Party Transactions, the recommendations of the Audit Committee, and 
resolutions passed by the Board of Directors, and subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and 
sanctions of the appropriate authorities as may be necessary, the consent of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to continue and/or enter into contracts, arrangements and/or 
transactions with related parties, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice, for an 
aggregate value not exceeding - (Rupees Five Hundred Crore only) per �inancial year.” 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of the Members accorded at the Extra-Ordinary General 
Meeting of the Company held on 29th November, 2024, shall continue to remain valid and in force, 
except that in addition to the related parties already approved therein, the following entities shall also 
be included as Related Parties for the purposes of entering into transactions under Section 188 of the 
Act and Regulation 23 of SEBI LODR: 

1. Vedi Devi Foundation – in which Mr. Krishna Kumar Jagadishprasad Tanwar, Director & Promoter 
of the Company, is a Director. 

2. Gandhidham Buildspace Private Limited – in which Mr. Krishna Kumar Jagadishprasad Tanwar, 
Director & Promoter of the Company, is a Director. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors shall ensure that all transactions entered into 
with the above-mentioned parties are carried out on an arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of 
business, on terms and conditio 

ns as speci�ied in the Explanatory Statement, and in the best interest of the Company. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or the Chief Executive Of�icer of the 
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take such steps as may be required for obtaining 
all necessary statutory, contractual or regulatory approvals in this regard, and to execute all deeds, 
applications, documents and writings as may be required, and generally to do all acts, deeds and 
things as may be necessary, expedient or incidental to give effect to this resolution.” 

By order of the Board of Directors    
                                                                
 
 
Sd/- 
Alka Kumari 
Company Secretary and Compliance Of�icer        
[ACS No.: 31249]  
 
 
Date: 29th August, 2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 

 
Registered Of�ice 
7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple,  
Prahaladnagar Cross Road, S.G. Highway,  
Ahmedabad- 380051, Gujarat, India 
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Notes: 
 
[1] Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ 

CFDPoD-2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable 

circulars and noti�ications issued (including any statutory modi�ications or re-enactment thereof 

for the time being in force and as amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold AGM 

through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM), without the physical 

presence of members at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, AGM shall be 

conducted through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM will be the Registered Of�ice of the 

Company – 7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple, Prahaladnagar Cross Road, S.G. 

Highway, Ahmedabad- 380051, Gujarat, India. 

[2] As per the provisions of Clause 3. A. II. of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 

2020, the Special Business as appearing in Item No. 3 and 4, of the Notice, is considered to be 

unavoidable by the Board of Directors and hence, forming part of this Notice. 

[3] The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts 

concerning the business under Item No. 3 and 4, of the Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant 

details, pursuant to Regulation 36[3] of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements] Regulations, 2015, as amended [the SEBI Listing Regulations], in respect of the 

Director seeking reappointment at this AGM is annexed. 

[4] Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 

this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to 

attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-

voting. 

[5] The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the 

Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 

members on �irst come �irst served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on account of �irst come �irst served basis. 

[6] The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

[7] Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)  the Secretarial Standard 

on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote e-

Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for 

facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes 

by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the date of the AGM will be 

provided by NSDL. 

[8] In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

https://iware.co.in/investor/ .  The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 

Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com and the AGM Notice 

is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

[9] AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular issued from time to time. 

[10] KFin Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower B, Plot No.31-32 Gachibowli, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad 500 032, Telangana, India are the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents [RTA] of the company. Members can contact RTA on email 

einward.ris@k�intech.com or the company on email compliance.of�icer@iware.co.in  for further 

information or clari�ications. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER: - 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 at 9:00 A.M. and ends 
on Thursdays, 25th September, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be 
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register 
of Members / Bene�icial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday, 19th 
September, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall 
be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the 
cut-off date, being 19th September, 2025. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 

 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
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Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 
in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 
 
Type of 
shareholder
s 

        Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 
on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogi
n.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, 
PAN No., Veri�ication code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP 
received on registered email id/mobile number and click on 
login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 
“Bene�icial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your 
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added 
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 
and a Veri�ication Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
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wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 
below for seamless voting experience. 

  
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be 
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to 
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 
username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 
in progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, 
so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 
& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access 
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the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
& voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
 

Login type Helpdesk details 
 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com 
or call at 022 - 4886 7000 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800-21-09911 
  

 
 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  
 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Veri�ication Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast 
your vote electronically. 
 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Page No.11



Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Bene�iciary ID 
For example if your Bene�iciary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 
to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the �irst time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a .pdf �ile. Open the .pdf �ile. The password to open the .pdf �ile 
is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf �ile 
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 
on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 
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8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 
need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 
“Con�irm” when prompted. 

5. Upon con�irmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 
the con�irmation page. 

7. Once you con�irm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 
 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 
to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csjigartrivedi@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) 
can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by 
clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in 
their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password con�idential. Login to the e-voting website will be 
disabled upon �ive unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 
Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 
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of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi 
Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.com  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 
resolutions set out in this notice: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certi�icate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
compliance.of�icer@iware.co.in.    

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit bene�iciary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) to compliance.of�icer@iware.co.in. If you are an Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 
(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring 
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS 
UNDER: - 
 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 

above for remote e-voting. 
2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 

facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the 
AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote 
e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER: 
 
1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 

NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for 
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” 
placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 
VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that 
the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the 
User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 
mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions 

in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at compliance.of�icer@iware.co.in. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 
6. Members who wish to speak at the AGM are requested to register themselves as ‘Speakers’ by 

sending their request along with their name, DP ID/Client ID/Folio No., email ID, and contact 
number to the Company at compliance.of�icer@iware.co.in at least 7 days before the date of 
the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers at the AGM, 
depending on the availability of time, and will arrange the speaking slots on a �irst-come-�irst-
served basis. Only those members who are registered as Speakers will be allowed to express 
their views/ask questions during the Meeting. 
 

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
https://iware.co.in/investor/ within three days of the passing of the Resolutions at the Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchange where the 
shares of the Company are listed. 
 

By the Order of the Board of Directors  
 

                                                                                                                                                       
Sd/- 

Alka Kumari 
Company Secretary and Compliance Of�icer 

[ACS No. 31249] 
Date: 29th August, 2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 

 
Registered Of�ice 
7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple,  
Prahaladnagar Cross Road, S.G. Highway,  
Ahmedabad- 380051, Gujarat, India  
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Annexure to Notice  

Statement under Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings [the SS-2] issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India and the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements] Regulations, 2015, as amended, for the Item No.2 Ordinary Business  
 
Item No.2: To reappoint Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar, Non-Executive Director who retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.  
 
Information of Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar retiring by rotation but seeking re-election  
 

Name  Divya Vikas Tanwar 
 

Director Identi�ication Number   10628653 
 

Date of Birth and Age  25.08.1994, 31 years  
 

Status  Non-Executive Director  
 

Date of �irst appointment and 
reappointment etc.  

Mrs. Tanwar was appointed as Non-Executive 
Director retiring by rotation by the members of the 
company at the Annual General Meeting held on 23rd 
September, 2024.  
 

Quali�ications 

Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar is graduate and holds a 
degree in Master of Commerce (Business Management)
from Maharaja Ganaga Singh University, Bikaner Rajasthan 
passed in the Year 2017. 
 

Experience in speci�ic professional 
areas 

Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar, is appointed as Non-
Executive Directors of the company at the Annual 
General Meeting held on 23rd September, 2024.  
 

Number of equity shares held in the 
company Nil  

Number of equity shares held in 
other companies  Nil  

List of other companies in which 
directorships held  Nil 

List of companies in which 
directorships were held during last 
3 Years   

Nil  

Chairman/Member of the 
Committees of Board in other 
companies 

Nil 

Chairman/Member of the 
Committees of Board of the 
company 

 
[1] Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] Committee 
[2] Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
[3] Management Committee 
 

Relationships between Directors 
inter se 

Daughter-in-law of Krishnakumar Jagdishprasad 
Tanwar (Managing Director) 
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[a] Meetings of the Board of 
Directors and the Committees held 
during the Financial Year 2024-25 
ended 31/03/2025 and attended by 
Mrs Divya tanwar 
 
[b] Meetings of the members of the 
company held during the year 
ended 31/03/2025 and attended by 
Mr. Betai 

Mrs Divya Tanwar, was appointed as Non- Executive 
Director of the company of the company on 
23.09.2024.  
[a] [i] 7 Meetings of the Board of Directors Meetings 

were held and 6 Meetings were attended by 
Mrs. Divya Tanwar. 

[iii] 1 Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee were held and all Meetings were attended 
by Mrs Divya Tanwar. 
 
[b] During the FY 2024-25, after her appointment, 4 
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held and all the 4 
were attended by Mrs. Tanwar. The EGM held on 25th 
September, 2024, 15th October, 2025, 29th November, 
2025, and 11th December, 2025. 
  

Details of remuneration sought to 
be paid  

 
Sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and 
Committee Meetings, where he is a Member. 
 

 
Mrs.  Divya Vikas Tanwar is not disquali�ied for reappointment under Section 164 and Section 165 
of the Companies Act,2013. Mrs. Divya Tanwar has signi�ied his consented for reappointment as 
Non-Executive Director liable to retire by rotation as per his letter dated 25th August, 2025. 
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Annexure to Notice  
 
The statement stating out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 
Act,2013 and the information required as per Regulation 36 [3] of the SEBI [Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [the SEBI LODR], as amended 
and Secretarial Standard 2 on the General Meeting issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India 
 
Item No.3: Appointment of Secretarial Auditors for a period of Five Years from FY 2025–26 
to FY 2029–30 

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with applicable rules, and 
Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
mandate every listed company to annex with its Board’s Report, a Secretarial Audit Report issued 
by a Company Secretary in Practice. 

Following the listing of the Company’s equity shares on NSE EMERGE platform on 6th May, 2025, 
the Company is required to comply with these statutory provisions from the �inancial year 2025–
26 onwards. 

Further, Pursuant to the recent SEBI Noti�ication No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2024/218, the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024, have 
revised Regulation 24A to prescribe detailed norms regarding the appointment, re-appointment, 
and removal of Secretarial Auditors. These norms are applicable to all listed entities with effect 
from 31st December, 2024. 

Key amendments under Regulation 24A include: 

 Mandatory Secretarial Audit for every listed entity and its material unlisted Indian 
subsidiaries. 

 Requirement to appoint only a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary or a �irm of Company 
Secretaries with a valid peer review certi�icate. 

 Restriction on tenure: An individual secretarial auditor may be appointed for one term of 
�ive consecutive years, while a �irm may serve for up to two such terms. 

Following the listing of the equity shares of the Company on NSE EMERGE on 6th May, 2025, the 
Company is required to comply with the revised regulatory framework from FY 2025–26 
onwards. 

Accordingly, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
after evaluation of the credentials and experience of Mr. Jigar Trivedi (ACS 46488, CP No. 18483), 
Proprietor of M/s. Jigar Trivedi & Co., who holds a valid Peer Review Certi�icate No. 2278/2022, 
on the basis of recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, at its meeting 
held on 29th August, 2025 approved the appointment of M/s. Jigar Trivedi & Co. as the Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company for a term of �ive (5) �inancial years, i.e., from FY 2025–26 to FY 2029–30 

Mr. Jigar Trivedi possesses over 8 years of experience in corporate law, secretarial compliance, 
and governance matters and is considered competent to undertake the Secretarial Audit as per 
statutory requirements. The remuneration for the said services shall be �ixed as per quotation 
approved by the Management and as mutually agreed. 

The Board recommends the passing of the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying 
Notice as an Ordinary Resolution. 
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The remuneration for carrying out the Secretarial Audit and related services shall be as per the 
quotation approved by the Management and on such terms as may be mutually agreed between 
the Company and the Secretarial Auditor. The Board (including Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee thereof) or any Key Managerial Personnel of the Company shall be authorized to take 
all necessary actions, including �iling of requisite forms and documents with the Registrar of 
Companies and other regulatory authorities, to give effect to this appointment. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or 
interested, �inancially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution. 

 

Item No.4: Approval of transactions with related party  

The Company, in the ordinary course of its business, enters into various transactions including 
sale/purchase/supply of goods or materials, leasing of property, availing/rendering of services, 
appointment of agents, of�ice or place of pro�it, etc. with its group entities, promoters and relatives, 
which fall within the ambit of related party transactions under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 29th August, 2025 considered and 
approved, subject to the approval of the shareholders, entering into related party transactions with 
certain entities, details of which are provided herein below. 

The Members may note that the shareholders of the Company had earlier approved, by way of a 
Special Resolution passed at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 29th November, 2024, the 
related party transactions with certain entities up to an overall limit of 500 Crore per annum. 

The present resolution is being placed before the Members to include two additional related parties, 
namely: 

1. Vedi Devi Foundation – in which Mr. Krishna Kumar Jagadishprasad Tanwar, Director & Promoter 
of the Company, is a Director. 

2. Gandhidham Buildspace Private Limited – in which Mr. Krishna Kumar Jagadishprasad Tanwar, 
Director & Promoter of the Company, is a Director. 

The overall limit of 500 Crore per annum shall remain unchanged. 

Information as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 36(3) of 
SEBI LODR, and SS-2 

1. Name of Related Parties: As detailed in the table below (including additional entities). 
2. Name of Directors/KMP who are related: As detailed. 
3. Nature of Relationship: As detailed. 
4. Nature, material terms, monetary value, and particulars of the 

contract/arrangements/transactions: Transactions relating to sale, purchase or supply of 
goods or materials; selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, leasing of property of any 
kind; availing or rendering of any services; appointment of agent for purchase or sale of goods, 
materials, services or property; appointment to any of�ice or place of pro�it in the Company, its 
subsidiary or associate Company; and underwriting the subscription of any securities or 
derivatives thereof, up to a maximum amount of 500 Crore per annum. 

5. Duration of these transactions: Ongoing, in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length 
basis, subject to annual limits approved by the Members. 

6. Any other information relevant or important for Members to take a decision: None. 
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Nature of 
Transaction as 
per Section 188 
of the 
Companies Act, 
2013 

Name of the 
Related Party 

Name of Director 
or KMP who is 
related, if any 

Nature of 
Relationship 

Monetary value (Rs. 
In Actual) 

sale, purchase or 
supply of any 
goods or 
materials, selling 
or otherwise 
disposing of, or 
buying, leasing 
of property of 
any kind, 
availing or 
rendering of any 
services, 
appointment of 
agent for 
purchase or sale 
of goods, 
materials, 
services or 
property or 
otherwise 
disposing of any 
goods, materials 
or property or 
availing or 
rendering of any 
services; 
appointment to 
any of�ice or 
place of pro�it in 
the company, its 
subsidiary 
company or 
associate 
company; 
underwriting 
the subscription 
of any securities 
or derivatives 
thereof, of the 
comp 

Inter India 
Roadways 
Private Limited 

Krishna kumar 
Jagdishprasad 
Tanwar, Rajnish 
kumar Gautam 

Common 
Management 
and 
Directorship 

Upto 500,00,00,000 

AKT Logistics 
LLP 

The partner Ankit 
Tanwar is the son 
of the promoter 

The partner of 
the company is 
the son 
ofKrishnakuma
rJagdishprasad
Tanwar 

Edisafe 
Logistics 
Private Limited 

Krishna kumar 
Jagdishprasad 
Tanwar, Rajnish 
kumar Gautam 

Common 
Management 
and 
Directorship 

Active Cargo 
Carriers 

- The partner of 
the company is 
the son of 
Krishnakumar 
Tanwar 

KrishnakumarJ
agdishprasadT
anwar 

Father of Twinkle 
Tanwar (KMP) 
and Father-in-law 
of Divya Vikas 
Tanwar (Non-
Executive 
Director) 

Promoter & 
Director 

Rajnish kumar 
Gautam 

NA Promoter & 
Director 

Kanta Krishna 
kumarTanwar 

Mother of Twinkle 
Tanwar (KMP) 
and wife of 
KrishnakumarJag
dishprasadTanwa
r 

Wife of 
Promoter 

- Krishna Kumar 
Tanwar is father 
of Ms. Twinkle 
Tanwar 

Ms. Twinkle 
Tanwar (CEO) 

Vedi Devi 
Foundation 

 

Krishna Kumar 
Tanwar is director 

 

Gandhidham 
Buildspace 
Private 
Limited 

 

Krishna Kumar 
Tanwar is director 
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- - Chief Financial 
Of�icer 

- - Company 
Secretry 

Board’s Recommendation: 
The Board recommends the passing of the Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of this Notice, in 
the interest of the Company. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr. 
Krishna Kumar Tanwar, Mr. Rajnish Gautam and Ms. Twinkle Tanwar are concerned or interested, 
�inancially or otherwise, in the resolution. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

To, 
The Members of 
M/s. Iware Supplychain Services Limited 
 
The Directors have pleasure in presenting their Eighth Annual Report together with Audited 
Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
1. Financial Results: 
 
The Financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025 is summarized 
below:  
                  (Amounts in Lakhs) 

Particulars Amount as at 
31.03.2025 

Amount as at 
31.03.2024 

Revenue from Operation 8582.25 5870.63 
Other Income 28.72 6.22 
Total Income 8610.96 5876.86 
Total Expenditure 7525.60 5341.27 
Pro�it / (Loss) for the year before Taxation 1085.36 535.59 
Less: Provision for Taxation   
          Current Tax 332.94 148.32 
          Excess provision of Tax of prior period - - 
          Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (49.51) (30.16) 
           Prior paid taxes   - 0.47 
Pro�it / (Loss) for the year after Taxation 801.93 416.96 
Add: Balance of Pro�it / (Loss) carried forwarded 

from Last Year 
- - 

Pro�it Available for Appropriation 801.93 416.96 
Less: Proposed Dividend - - 
          Interim Dividend - - 
          Provision for Dividend Tax - - 
          Transferred to General Reserve - - 
Closing Balance of Pro�it & Loss Account 801.93 416.96 

 
Performance Review and Future outlook of the Company: 

During the �inancial year ended March 31, 2025, your Company achieved signi�icant growth in its 
operations. The Revenue from Operations 

 

The Total Income of the Company for FY 2024-

-24. 

the previous year. After providing for Current Tax, Deferred Tax and prior period taxes, the Pro�it 
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This strong performance was driven by enhanced operational ef�iciencies, improved customer 
base, effective cost management, and favorable market dynamics. 

Future Outlook:  

through its Initial Public Offering (IPO). The proceeds from the IPO are being deployed towards 
Setting up of an Industrial Shed at Chadvada Bhachau, Kutch, Gujarat, which are under progress 
and upon completion will enhance the Company’s operational infrastructure and capacity. 

The commissioning of the proposed industrial shed and ef�icient deployment of IPO funds are 
expected to signi�icantly contribute towards business expansion, improved productivity, and long-
term value creation. 

With a robust �inancial position, enhanced infrastructure plans, and focus on ef�icient working 
capital management, your Company is well-positioned to capitalize on growth opportunities in the 
logistics and supply chain sector. The management remains con�ident of achieving sustainable 
growth in the coming years while continuing to create value for its shareholders and stakeholders. 

Dividend: 
 
Owing to the growing business needs and the necessity to plough back the pro�its in the business, 
your Directors do not recommend dividend for the year under report. 
 
Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education Fund  

During the year under review, pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 and Section 125 [2] of the 

Companies Act,2013, no amount is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund, as of the company has not declared dividend any time in the earlier �inancial 

years. 
 
Change in the Nature of Business: 
 
The Company has not changed any of its nature of business during the year under review. 
 
Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the Financial position of the Company 

which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which the 

Financial Statements relate and the date of this Report    

 

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 

company which have occurred between the end of the �inancial year to which the �inancial 

statements relate and up to the date of this report except the increase in the authorized share 

capital, issue and allotment of equity shares on Initial Public Offering (IPO) of equity shares as 

described hereinbelow.  

 

Share Capital  

Authorized Share Capital  
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During the year under review, approval was accorded the members by special resolution at the 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 23rd September, 2024, for increase in the authorized share 

capital of the company from Rs.1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh) divided into 10,000 equity shares of 

Rs. 10/- each to Rs.12,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crore Fifty Lakhs) divided into 1,25,00,000 

equity shares of Rs.10/- each by amendment in Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the 

company.     

 

Bonus Issue  

During the year under review, as approved by the members by special resolutions at the Extra-

Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on 25th September, 2024, Total 78,50,000 (Seventy Eight 

Lakhs Fifty Thousand equity shares of Rs.10/- each issued and allotted as bonus shares to those 

members, whose names were appearing in the register of members on the record date i.e. 27th 

September, 2024, in the ration of 785:1[i.e. 785 fully paid bonus equity shares for 1 equity shares 

held] by capitalizing Rs. 7,85,00,000/- (Rupees Severn Crore Eighty-Five Thousand) from the 

balance of the Free Reserve and Surplus of the Company.  

 

Conversion of the Company 

During the year under review, the Company was converted from a Private Limited Company to a 

Public Limited Company pursuant to the approval of the Members at the Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting held on 15th October, 2024. Accordingly, the name of the Company has been changed 

from “Iware Supplychain Services Private Limited” to “Iware Supplychain Services Limited.” 

Further, in line with the requirements of a Public Limited Company, a new set of Articles of 

Association was adopted by the Members at the said EGM. All requisite �ilings with the Registrar of 

Companies and other statutory authorities have been duly completed in this regard. 

 

Initial Public Offering  

The initial public offering [the issue] of the equity shares of the company offering 28,56,000 Equity 

Shares o at the issue price of Rs. 95/- per equity share [i.e. at the premium of 

Rs.85/- per equity share] aggregating 2,713.20 Lakhs was opened for 3 days from 28th April, 2025 

to 30th April, 2025. The objects of the issue were funding capital expenditure towards project for 

Setting-up Industrial Shed at Chadvada Bhachau, Kutch, Gujarat, funding of the additional working 

capital requirements and general corporate purposes.  The issue had received overwhelming 

response from the investors and was oversubscribed. The 28,56,000 equity shares were issued 

and allotted to the successful applications on 2nd May, 2025. 

 

Listing on National Stock Exchange of India Limited - EMERGE Platform  
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Post the initial public offering of the equity shares as above, total 1,07,16,000 equity shares of the 

company were listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited EMERGE Platform-NSE 

EMERGE- and trading had commenced w.e.f. 6th May, 2025. The Stock Code is: IWARE and the ISIN is 

INE1AII01014. 

 

Paid up Share Capital 

As on 31st March, 2024 and on the date of this report, the paid-up share capital of the company is Rs. 

10,71,60,000/- divided into divided into 1,07,16,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each.   

 
Signi�icant and Material Orders:  
 
There are no signi�icant and material orders passed by the regulators or court or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company operations in future. 
 
Auditors and their Reports  

Statutory Auditors  

During the �inancial year 2023-24, at the Sixth Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023, 

pursuant to the recommendations of the Board of Directors, the members had by ordinary resolution 

appointed, JAYAM & ASSOCIATES LLP, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the 

company for 5 years from the �inancial year 2023-24 to the �inancial year 2027-28.  

The Statutory Auditors’ Report for the year under review i.e. Financial Year 2024-25, does not contain 

any quali�ications, reservations or adverse remarks. Further, in terms of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act,2013 read with Companies [Audit & Auditors] Rules, 2014, as amended, no fraud has been 

reported by the Statutory Auditors of the Company, where they have reasons to believe that an offence 

involving fraud is being or has been committed against the company by its of�icers or employees.     

 

Cost Records and Cost Audit 

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost 

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the requirement to maintain cost records and to appoint a Cost 

Auditor is applicable only to certain class of companies engaged in speci�ied industries as noti�ied by 

the Central Government. Since the Company is engaged in the business of Logistics and Supply Chain 

Services, which does not fall under the prescribed class of industries, the provisions relating to 

maintenance of cost records and appointment of Cost Auditor are not applicable to the Company. 
 
 
Internal Audit  

During the current year, the Board has, as per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Board had appointed M/s. Nikhil Mishra And Associates, 

Chartered Accountants, (bearing Firm registration No. 156107W) having experience and adequate 
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manpower, as Internal Auditor of the company for the Financial year 2025-26 and the quarterly 

reports given by them were considered and reviewed by the Audit Committee.  

 

Secretarial Auditor   

During the current year, as required under the provisions of Section 204 [1] of the Companies Act, 

2013 [the Act] and the Rules made thereunder the Board had appointed M/s. Jigar Trivedi & Co., 

Practicing Company Secretary, having Peer Review Certi�icate No. 2278/2022 issued by the Institute 

of Company Secretaries of India, as the Secretarial Auditor for the secretarial audit for the �inancial 

year 2024-25 ended 31st March, 2025.  

The Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s. Jigar Trivedi & Co., Practicing Company Secretary is 

attached herewith as Annexure-1. It is informed that the report does not contain any quali�ication, 

reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer, that may call for any explanation under Section 134 of 

the Act from the Board.  

 

Board of Directors, Committees, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel   

Board of Directors  

During the year under review and on the date of this report, the composition of Board of Directors of 

the company is in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Articles of Association of the company as 

also the applicable provisions, if any, of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] 

Regulations, 2015, as amended.   

During the year under review, the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 23rd 

September, 2025, appointed Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar (DIN: 10628653) as a Non-Executive Director of 

the Company with effect from 23rd September, 2025. Her of�ice shall be liable to retirement by 

rotation.  

 

Further, the shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 25th September, 2024, 

approved the appointment of Mr. Krishna Kumar Tanwar, Director, as the Managing Director of the 

Company for a period of �ive years commencing from 25th September, 2024 to 24th September, 2029, 

whose of�ice shall also be liable to retirement by rotation. At the same meeting, the shareholders also 

approved the appointment of Mr. Rajnish Gautam, Director, as the Chairman & Whole-Time Director of 

the Company for a period of �ive years commencing from 25th September, 2024 to 24th September, 

2029, whose of�ice shall also be liable to retirement by rotation. 

 

Independent Directors  

It is reported that during the year under review, the members had at the extra-ordinary general 

meeting held on 29th November,2024, resolved by special resolutions to Appoint Mr. Lakshman 
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Thakur (DIN: 10806390) and Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap (DIN: 05215971) as Independent 

Directors (Non- Executive) of the company for a term of �ive consecutive years commencing from 29th 

November, 2024 to 28th November, 2029.    

 

It is reported that both Mr. Lakshman Thakur and Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap, [ the Independent 

Directors]- have given declaration that [a] they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under 

Section 149[6] of the Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] and Regulation 25[8] read with Regulation 16[1] 

[b] of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] Regulations , 2015, as amended and 

[b] they have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act. It 

is also reported that in the opinion of the Board the Independent Directors are independent of the 

management and there has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent 

Directors of the company.  

 

Disclosures by Directors  

It is reported that during the year under review, the Directors have submitted notices of interest 

under Section 184[1] of the Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] and intimation under Section 164[2] of the 

Act. It is further reported that, none of the Directors of the company is serving as a Whole-Time 

Director in any other listed company and the number of their directorships is within the limits laid 

down under Section 165 of the Act.  

 

Director retiring by rotation  

At the ensuing Eighth Annual General Meeting, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 [6] of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions of the Articles of Association of the company, Mrs. 

Divya Vikas Tanwar, Director (DIN: 10628653) retires by rotation and being eligible has offered 

herself for reappointment. The proposal for consideration by the members for reappointment of Mr. 

Divya Vikas Tanwar as Director retiring by rotation is included as ordinary business in the notice 

dated 29th August, 2025 convening the Eighth Annual General Meeting.  

 

Appointments and changes in the Key Managerial Personnel  

It is reported that during the year under review: 

[a] Ms. Twinkle Tanwar was appointed as the Chief Executive Of�icer w.e.f.  12th September, 2024 

[b] Mr. Gagan Kumar Varma was appointed as the Chief Financial Of�icer w.e.f.  28th September, 2024.     

[c] Ms. Sweta Sharma, appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Of�ice w.e.f. 30th 

November, 2024 had resigned from the services of the company w.e.f. 30th June, 2025.  

[d] Ms. Alka Kumari was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Of�icer of the company 

w.e.f. 1st July, 2025.  
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It is further reported that from the close of the year under review and up to the date of this report 

there are no changes in the Key Managerial Personnel. 

 

Meetings of the Board of Directors  

During the year under review, 12 meetings of the Board of Directors were held on 22nd April, 2024, 

29th April, 2024, 11th June, 2024, 5th August, 2024, 09th September, 2024, 12th September, 2024, 28th 

September, 2024, 27th November, 2024, 30th November, 2024, 10th December, 2024, 31st December, 

2024, 1st March, 2025 and the intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed 

under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013.   

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings are as under. 

Sr. 

No. 

Names and Designations Meetings held 

during tenure  

Meetings 

Attended 

1 Mr. Krishna Kumar Tanwar, Managing Director 12 12 

2 Mr. Rajnish Gautam, Chairman & Whole-Time Director  12 12 

3 Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar, Non-Executive Director 

(appointed on 23/09/2024) 

6 5 

4 Mr. Mr. Lakshman Thakur, Independent Director 

(appointed on 29/09/2024) 

4 3 

5 Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap, Independent Director 

(appointed on 29/09/2024) 

4 3 

 

Committees of the Board  

Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee of the Company was constituted on 30th November, 2024 in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of 

the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, along with other applicable guidelines 

 

The Members of the Audit Committee possess adequate �inancial and accounting expertise/exposure. 

The Company Secretary & Compliance Of�icer acts as the Secretary to the Committee. During the year 

under review, one (1) meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 10th December, 2024. 

 The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of the meetings held and attended by the 

Members are as under.  

Name and Designation 
 

Status in 
Committee 

Meetings 
held  

Meetings 
attended  

Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap, Independent 
Director 

Chairman 1 1 

Mr. Lakshman Thakur, Independent Director Member 1 1 
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Mr. Krishnakumar Jagdishprasad Tanwar, 
Managing Director 

Member 1 1 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee  

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company was constituted on 30th November, 

2024 in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 

of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI  

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, along with other applicable 

guidelines. The Company Secretary & Compliance Of�icer acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

During the year under review, one (1) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
was held on 30th November, 2024. 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of the meetings 

held and attended by the Members are as under.  

Name and Designation  Status in 
Committee 

Meetings 
held  

Meetings attended  
 

Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap, Independent 
Director 

Chairman 1 1 

Mr. Lakshman Thakur, Independent 
Director 

Member 1 1 

Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar, Non-Executive 
Director  

Member 1 1 

 

Stakeholders’ Relations Committee 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was constituted on 30th November, 2024 by the Board 

of Directors in compliance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

along with other applicable guidelines. The Company Secretary & Compliance Of�icer acts as the 

Secretary to the Committee. 

During the year under review, one (1) meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was 
held on 30th November, 2024. 

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relations Committee and the details of the meetings held 

and attended by the Members are as under.  

Name Status in 
Committee 

Meetings 
held  

Meetings 
Attended  

Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap, Independent 
Director 

Chairman  1 1 

Mr. Lakshman Thakur, Independent 
Director 

Member 1 1 

Mr. Krishnakumar Jagdishprasad Tanwar, 
Managing Director 

Member 1 1 
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CSR Committee  

During the year under review, the Board constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

Committee on 1st March, 2025, in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. During the year, one 

meeting of the CSR Committee was held on 21st March, 2025. 

The composition of the CSR Committee and the details of the meetings held and attended by the 

Members are as under.  

Name and Designation  Status in 
Committee  

Meetings 
held  

Meetings 
attended 
  

Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap, Independent 
Director 

Chairman  1 1 

Mr. Divya Vikas Tanwar, Non- Executive 
Director 

Member  1 1 

Mr. Krishnakumar Jagdishprasad Tanwar, 
Managing Director 

Member  1 1 

 

Management Committee  

During the �inancial year 2025-26, the Board, at its meeting held on 12th May, 2025, constituted a 

Management Committee for taking decisions on various administrative matters as below.  

Name Designation Status in Committee 
Mr. Krishna kumar Tanwar Managing Director and CEO  Chairman 
Mr. Rajnish Gautam Whole- Time Director Member 
Mrs. Divya Vikas Tanwar Non- Executive Director  Member 

During the year under review, no meeting of the Management Committee was held.   
 
General Meetings  

It is reported that during the year under review, Seventh Annual General Meeting of the members was 

held on 23rd September, 2024. It is further reported that during the year under review, �ive Extra-

ordinary General Meetings of the members were held on 22nd April, 2024, 25th September, 2024, 15th 

October, 2024, 29th November, 2024 and 11th December, 2024.   

 

Performance Evaluation  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 [3] [p] and other applicable provisions of the of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures 

Requirements] 2015, the Board has carried the evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees, 

performance of the Chairman and the Individual Directors on the basis of various criteria provided in 

the Performance Evaluation Policy as adopted by the Board. The said policy is available on the 

company’s website at https://iware.co.in/investor/ .  

 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
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As required under the provisions of Section 178 [3][e] of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made 

thereunder, the Nomination and Remuneration Policy is adopted by the Board.  The said policy is 

available on the company’s website at https://iware.co.in/investor/ .  

 

Code of Conduct  

The Board has laid down Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Management Personnel [the 

SMPs] of the company. It is reported that all the Directors and the SMPs have af�irmed their 

compliance with the Code of Conduct. The said policy is available on the company’s website at 

https://iware.co.in/investor/ . 

  

Prevention of Insider Trading  

The Board has adopted the Code Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading [the Code] with a view to 

regulate trading in the equity shares of the company by the Directors and designated employees of the 

company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the company's equity shares and prohibits 

the purchase or sale of the company’s equity shares by the Directors and the designated employees 

while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the company and during 

the period when the trading window is closed.  All the Directors and the designated employees have 

con�irmed compliance with the Code. The said policy is available on the company’s website at 

https://iware.co.in/investor/ . 

 

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy  

The company has Vigil Mechanism Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of the Section 177 

[9] of the Companies Act, 2013. This policy establishes a vigil mechanism for the Directors and 

employees to report their genuine concerns for actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s 

code of conduct. The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of 

the persons who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the 

Audit Committee. The said policy is available on the company’s website at 

https://iware.co.in/investor/ . 

 

Codes and policies in adherence to the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosuress 
Requirements] Regulations, 2015  
 
The Board has formulated various codes and policies mandated under various provisions of the SEBI 

[Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] Regulations, 2015, as amended, which are placed 

on the company’s website   mandated formulation of certain policies for all the listed companies. The 

said policy is available on the company’s website at https://iware.co.in/investor/ . 
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Disclosure on Non-Disquali�ication of Directors 

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has obtained a certi�icate 

from M/s. Jigar Trivedi & Co., Company Secretaries, con�irming that none of the Directors on the Board 

of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disquali�ied from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority. A copy of the said certi�icate forms part of this 

Annual Report as Annexure – 2. 

 

CSR Initiatives 

The CSR Policy and the details of CSR projects/activities approved by the CSR Committee and 

undertaken during the year under review are disclosed on the website of the company- 

https://iware.co.in/investor/. The Annual Report on the CSR Activities as prescribed under Section 

135 of the Act and the Companies [Corporate Social Responsibility] Rules, 2014 in Form CSR 2 is 

placed at Annexure-3 to this Report.  

 

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments  

The details of loans, guarantees or investment covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the audited �inancial statements for the year under 

review. 

 

Related Party Arrangements / Transactions   

During  the year under review, the transactions entered into with the related party, as per the 

provisions of Section 2 [76] and Section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 [the Act] and Rule 15 of the 

Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers] Rules, 2014 [the Rules] , were in the ordinary course of 

business, on arm’s length basis and were in the interest of the company and the proposal was 

presented before the Board with all the details and specifying the nature, value and terms and 

conditions of the transactions and recommendations of the Audit Committee and was approved by 

them. Also, the members had at the twentieth annual general meeting held on 22nd April, 2024 

approved the arrangements along with the terms and conditions, for entering into transactions with 

the related party. As required under the provisions of Section 134 [3] [h] of the Act read with Rule 8 

[2] of the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014, the information regarding the transactions with the 

related party are given in Form No. AOC-2 in Annexure- 4 to this Report.  

Also, the during the year under review, the Board had at their meeting held on 9th April, 2025, as per 

the provisions of Section 2 [76] and Section 188 of the Act and Rule 15 of the Rules, the applicable 

provisions, if any  of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements Regulations], 2015, as 

amended, the  Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party 
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Transactions and the  recommendations of the Audit Committee, approved the proposal for entering 

into transactions with the related party for the current �inancial year i.e. the �inancial year 2025-26 

ending 31st March, 2026 on the terms and conditions which make the transactions  in the ordinary 

course of business, on arm’s length basis and will be  in the interest of the company. It is reported that,  

as resolved by the Board, the members at the ensuing eighth annual general meeting are approached 

for approval by ordinary resolution for entering into transactions with the related party on the terms 

and conditions stipulated by the Board and that the requisite proposal is included as special business 

in the notice dated 29th August,2025 convening the eighth annual general meeting.    

It is stated that the Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related 

Party Transactions as approved by the Board has been uploaded on the company’s website 

https://iware.co.in/investor/ .    

 

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

The particulars relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 

Earnings and Outgo, as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are given below: 

A. Conservation of Energy – The Company is not engaged in manufacturing activities; hence the details 

are not applicable. However, steps are taken towards optimization of fuel consumption and use of 

technology for energy ef�iciency. 

B. Technology Absorption – During the year, no signi�icant expenditure was incurred on R&D. The 

Company continues to invest in technology-enabled supply chain management and digital platforms to 

improve operational ef�iciency. 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo – 

 Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil 
 Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil 

Risk Management and Insurance  

Your company has put in place a well-de�ined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping 

and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. The objective of the 

mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identi�ied and taking advance actions to mitigate them.  

The Risk Management Policy approved by the Board, is placed on the website of the company 

https://iware.co.in/investor/ . It is further It is reported that all the immovable and movable assets of 

the company are adequately insured. 

 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 [3] [c] read with Section 134 [5] of the Companies Act, 2013 

[the Act] your Directors con�irm that: 
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[a] in preparation of the annual �inancial statements for the �inancial year ended 31st March, 2025, the 

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating to 

material departures; 

[b] the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them constantly and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the company at the end of the �inancial year 2024-25 ended 31st March, 2025 and of the 

pro�it of the company for that period; 

[c] the Directors have taken proper and suf�icient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company as also 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;   

[d] the Directors have prepared �inancial statements for the �inancial year ended 31st March, 2025 on a 

going concern basis; 

[e] the Directors have laid down internal �inancial controls to be followed by the company and that 

such internal �inancial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and; 

[f] the Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

Internal Controls  

Your company has adequate and ef�icient internal control systems, commensurate with the type and 

size of its operations are further supplemented by internal audits regularly carried out by the internal 

auditors and review of their reports by the audit committee as also review by the management from 

time to time.  Your company has put in place proper internal control systems which provide protection 

to all its assets against loss from unauthorized use and ensures correct reporting of transactions.  

The internal �inancial controls with reference to �inancial statements as designed and implemented by 

the company which are adequate and commensurate with size, scale and complexities of its 

operations. During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from 

the internal auditors of the company for inef�iciency or inadequacy of such controls.  

 

Corporate Governance Report  

It is reported that pursuant to Regulation 15 [2] of SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosures 

Requirements] Regulation, 2015, as amended, the provisions of corporate governance report are not 

applicable to the company as it is listed to on the SME Emerge Platform of the National Stock Exchange 

of India Limited.  Hence, corporate governance report is not required to be prepared by the company. 

 

Management and Discussion Analysis Report   
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In compliance with the provisions of the Regulation 34 [2] and Schedule V of the SEBI [ Listing 

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-5. 

  

Annual Return  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 [3] and Section 134 [3] [a] of the Companies Act 2013, as 

amended,  read with Rule 12 of the Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014, as 

amended , the draft Annual Return for the Financial Year 2023-24 is available on the website of the 

company at https://iware.co.in/investor/ .  

 

Segment-wise Reporting  

The company is operating into single reportable segment only.  

 

Disclosures of Accounting Treatment  

The �inancial results for the year under review i.e. the �inancial year 2024-25, have been prepared in 

accordance with the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015 [Ind AS] prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with the rules as applicable and other recognized 

accounting policies and practices to the extent applicable.  

 

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies  

During the year under review the company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate 

company. Therefore, company is not required to prepare the consolidated �inancial statements as 

required under the provisions of Section 129 [3] of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made 

thereunder.  

 

Fixed Deposits  

It is reported that during earlier years or during the year under review and upto the date of this report 

, the company has neither invited nor accepted deposits from the public or the members within the 

preview of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] read with the Companies [Acceptance of 

Deposits] Rules, 2014, [the Rules]  and therefore, details mentioned in Rule 8 [5] [v] and [vi] of the 

Companies [Accounts] Rules , 2014 are not required to be given.  

 

Secretarial Standards  

It is reported that during the year under review, the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India have been complied. 

  

Website 
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As per Regulation 46 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] Regulations 2015, as 

amended, the company has maintained a functional website https://iware.co.in/investor/  and all  the 

information, details, documents and codes and policies as mandated are placed on the website.   

 

Signi�icant/material orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts/ Tribunals  

It is reported that during the year under review and upto the date of this report, no 

signi�icant/material orders have been passed by the Regulators/ Courts/ Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status of the company or company’s operations in future.    

 

Disclosures as required under various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 

made thereunder 

The following Disclosures are made as required under various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

[the Act] and the Rules made thereunder.  

[1] During the year under review, the company has availed �inancial assistance from Banks and and as 

per the terms of their sanctions charge on the company’s assets has been created.  

[2] During the year under review, there have been no proceedings initiated against the company under 

Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988, as amended [formerly the Benami 

Transactions [Prohibition] Act, 1988] and the rules made thereunder.  

[3] During the year under review, the company does not have any transactions with the companies 

struck off under Section 248 of the Act or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.  

[4] The company has �iled its annual return and audited �inancial statements in Form MGT 7 and Form 

AOC 4 XBRL respectively with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat. 

[5] There have been no instances of any revision in the Board’s Report or the �inancial statement, 

hence Disclosures under Section 131 [1] of the Act is not required to be made. 

[6] The Company has not issued any shares to any employee, under any speci�ic scheme, and hence, 

Disclosures under Section 67 [3] Act are not required to be made. 

[7] The Company has not paid any commission to any of its Directors and hence, provision of 

Disclosures of commission paid to any Director as mentioned in Section 197 [14] of the Act is not 

applicable. 

[8] The Company has not issued [a] any share with differential voting rights [b] sweat equity shares [c] 

shares under any employee stock option scheme and hence no disclosures are required to be made as 

per the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures] Rules, 2014. 

[9] No application made and no proceedings are pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016, during the year under review and up to the date of this report. 

[10] There are no instances of any One Time Settlement with any Bank, and therefore, details of 

difference between the amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the 

valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions, are not required to be given. 
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[11] The company has not purchased its own shares nor has given loans to any entity or individuals or 

employees for purchase of company’s shares  

[12] In the paid-up share capital of the company, no shares have been held in trust for the bene�its of 

employees, where the voting rights are not exercised directly by the employee and    

[13] The company has not issued any type of preference shares, debentures, bonds or warrants.  

 

Postal Ballot  

During the year under review, no postal ballot was conducted by the company.  

 

Registrar and Transfer Agent  

KFin Technologies Limited [SEBI Registration No. NR000000221], having their of�ice Selenium Tower 

B, Plot No.31-32 Gachibowli, Financial District Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Hyderabad 500 032, 

Telangana, India, are the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the company.  

 

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition & 

Redressal] Act, 2013  

The company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the work place and has adopted the 

Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work Place,  in line with the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal] Act, 2013 and the Rules 

made thereunder, which is placed on the website of the company https://iware.co.in/investor/.    

It is reported that at the beginning of the year under review, no complaint of sexual harassment was 

pending and no such complaint was received during the year.   

 

Certi�icate under Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Regulations and Disclosures Requirements] 

Regulations, 2015  

The Certi�icate under Regulation 17 [8] of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] 

Regulations, 2015 is placed at Annexure- 6 to this report.  

 

Disclosures relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and particulars of 

employees:  

The information required under Section 197 [12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5[1] 

Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 in respect of 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees are given in Annexure -7 annexed herewith. 

 

Human Resources and Industrial Relations  

The company has well trained workforce for various areas of its activities. The industrial relations in 

the company’s plants and of�ices have been cordial throughout the year under report. 
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Annexure-1  
Report of the Secretarial Auditor  

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Iware Supplychain Services Limited, 
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Iware Supplychain Services Limited (herein after called 
"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my veri�ication of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns �iled and 
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
of�icers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report 
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the �inancial year ended on 
March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder as applicable to the company 
and also that the Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter and Annexure- “A” attached 
hereto. 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns �iled and other records 
maintained by the company for the �inancial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  

 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  

 
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period) 
 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable to the company during the audit 
period) 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; (Not Applicable to the company during the audit period) 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements)Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the company during the audit 
period);  

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Bene�its) Regulations, 
2014 (Not Applicable to the company during the audit period) 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Not Applicable to the company during the audit 
period) 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities)Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the company during the audit period);   

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not 
Applicable to the company during the audit period) 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
(Not Applicable to the company during the audit period); and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 
(Not Applicable to the company during the audit period); 
 

6. We have relied on the representations made by the company and its of�icers for systems and 
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances of other speci�ic applicable Acts, Laws, Rules 
and Regulations to the Company including but not limited to the acts mentioned hereunder: 
a. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
b. Environment Protection Act, 1986 
c. Indian Contract Act, 1872 
d. Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws 
e. The Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 
f. Information Technology Act, 2002 
g. Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 
h. The Code on Wages, 2019 (the “Wages Code”)  
i. Multi-modal Transportation of Goods Act, 1993 
j. Carriage by Road Act, 2007  
k. Warehousing (Development and Regulation) Act, 2007 
l. The Motor Transport Workers Act, 1961 
m. Fatal Accidents Act, 1855 (“Fatal Accidents Act”)   
n. Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 
o. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972  
p. The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013  

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of:  

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
 
We further report that, during the period under review, the company has reasonably complied with 
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. 
 
We further report that, the Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except as stated 
herein below. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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As informed, adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clari�ications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
Majority decisions at Board meetings and Committee meetings were carried out by requisite majority 
as recorded in the minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the 
case may be and Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.  
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 
rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that the compliance by the company of the applicable �inancial laws like direct and 
indirect tax laws and maintenance of �inancial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed 
by me since the same have been subject to review by statutory auditors and other professionals.  
 
We further report that during the audit period, except as provided hereunder, the company has no 
speci�ic events or actions which might have a bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the 
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 
 

1. The company has increased its authorized share capital from Rs. 1,00,000/- divided into 
10000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 12,50,00,000/- divided into 1,25,00,000/- equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each approved by members at AGM dated 23rd September, 2024.  

2. The company has issued 7,85,00,000/- bonus equity shares in the proportion of 785 equity 
shares for every 1 (one) Equity shares held by the shareholders approved by members at EGM 
dated 25th September, 2024. 

3. The company has converted itself from Private Limited company to Public Company and 
thereby changed its name from “Iware Supplychain Services Private Limited” to “Iware 
Supplychain Services Limited” at its EGM dated 15th October, 2024. 

4. The company has approved proposal for Initial Public Offering (IPO) for upto 28,56,000/- 
equity shares to public and proposal for listing of its securities on National Stock Exchange-
SME Segment at its EGM dated 11th December, 2024. 

5. The board has approved Draft Red Herring Prospectus for Initial Public Offering (IPO) at NSE 
Emerge platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited at its meeting dated 31st 
December, 2024.      

For, Jigar Trivedi & Co. 
               Company Secretaries 
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 29/08/2025 
             Sd/- 
             Jigar Trivedi 
            M. No.:46488 
          C.P. No.:18483 
                            P.R. No.:2278/2022 
                    UDIN: A046488G001098814 

 
Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure herewith and 
forms an integral part of this report 
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‘ANNEXURE A’ 
(To the Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025) 

 
To 
The Members 
Iware Supplychain Services Limited 
7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance,  
Nr. Jain Temple,  
Prahladnagar Cross Road,  
S.G. Highway,  
Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380051 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The veri�ication was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are re�lected in secretarial records. We believe that 
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not veri�ied the correctness and appropriateness of �inancial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company.  

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the veri�ication of 
procedures on test basis.  

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
of the ef�icacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.   

 
For, Jigar Trivedi & Co. 

              Company Secretaries 
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 29/08/2025 

            Sd/-  
             Jigar Trivedi 
            M. No.:46488 
          C.P. No.:18483 
                            P.R. No.:2278/2022 
                        UDIN: A046488G001098814 
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Annexure-2 
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS. 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To,  
The Members of  
Iware Supplychain Services Limited,  
  
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Iware Supplychain Services Limited, having CIN: L63090GJ2018PLC100589 and having 
registered of�ice at 7th Floor 707 Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple, Prahladnagar Cross Road S.G. 
Highway, Ahmedabad, Gujarat- 380051 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me 
by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certi�icate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read 
with Schedule V Para C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the veri�ications (including Directors 
Identi�ication Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its of�icers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors 
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2025 have 
been debarred or disquali�ied from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory 
Authority. 
 

Sl. No. Name of Director# DIN Date of Appointment in 
Company 

1 Rajnish Gautam 03494830 17/01/2018 

2 Krishnakumar Jagadishprasad Tanwar 03494825 17/01/2018 
3 Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap 05215971 29/11/2024 
4 Lakshman Thakur 10806390 29/11/2024 

5 Divya Vikas Tanwar 10628653 23/09/2024 

# The name of directors and their status provided as on 31.03.2025.  
 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
based on our veri�ication. This certi�icate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the ef�iciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 
         
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 29/08/2025 

For, Jigar Trivedi & Co. 
        Company Secretaries 
 
        Sd/- 
        (Jigar Trivedi) 
        M. No.:46488 
        C.P. No.:18483 
        P.R. No.:2278/2022 
                                      UDIN: A046488G001118823 
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Annexure-3   
Annual Report of CSR Activities  

Financial Year 2024-25 ended 31st March, 2025 
 

[1] Brief outline on CSR Policy of the company:   The company is committed to improving the lives of 
the communities in which it operates in a sustainable way and aspires to be a responsible corporate 
citizen by undertaking CSR activities/programmes/projects, in true letter and spirit as per the CSR 
Policy approved by the Board of Directors.  
 
[2] Composition of CSR Committee:  The constitution of the CSR Committee during the �inancial year 
was as under. 

Name Designation Status in 
Committee 

Mr. Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap Non-Executive Independent Director Chairman 
Mr. Krishna kumar Tanwar Managing Director  Member 
Mr. Divya Vikas Tanwar Non-Executive Director Member 

During the year under review, 1 meeting of the CSR Committee were held on 21st March,2025. 
 
[3] Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved 
by the Board of Directors are disclosed on the website of the company.:  - https://iware.co in.  
 
[4] Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of Sub-rule [3] of 
Rule 8 of the Companies [Corporate Social responsibility Policy] Rules, 2014, if applicable.    - Not 
Applicable. 
 
[5] Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of Sub-rule [3] of Rule 7 of the Companies 
[Corporate Social Responsibility Policy]) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the �inancial 
year, if any - Not Applicable  
 Sr. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from 

preceding �inancial years [Rs.] 
Amount required to be set-off for 
the �inancial year, if any [Rs.] 

1 Nil Nil Nil  
Total 

  

 
[6] Average Net Pro�it of the company as per Section 135[5]           

        Year   Pro�it as per Section 198  
2023-24  5,50,97,689 
2022-23  98,58,355 
2021-22  1,49,75,868 

Average Net Pro�it                  -    Rs. 2,66,43,971 /-  
 
[7][a] Two percent of average net pro�it of the company as per Section 135[5] - Rs. 5,32,879/- 
     [b] Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmers or activities of the previous �inancial 
years.  - Nil 
     [c] Amount required to be set off for the �inancial year, if any - Nil 
     [d] Total CSR Obligations for the �inancial year [7a+7b-7c] – Rs. 5,32,879/- 
 
 [8] [a] CSR amount spent or unspent for the �inancial year:  

Total Amount 
Spent for the 

Financial Year 
[Rs.]  

Amount Unspent [Rs.] 
Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 

Section 135[6] 

Amount transferred to any fund speci�ied under 
Schedule VII as per Second proviso to Section 

135[5]  
Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the 

Fnd 
Amount. Date of transfer. 

5,32,880/- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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[b] Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the �inancial year: 
[1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8]  [9]  [10]  [11] 
Sr. 
No

. 

Name 
of the 
Projec

t. 

Item 
from 

the list 
of 

activitie
s in 

Schedul
e VII to 
the Act. 

Local 
area 

[Yes/N
o] 

Location 
of the 

project. 

Project 
duratio

n 

Amount 
allocate

d for 
the 

project 
[Rs.] 

Amoun
t spent 
in the 

current 
�inanci
al Year 

[Rs.] 

Amount 
transferr

ed to 
Unspent 

CSR 
Account 
for the 

project as 
per 

Section 
135[6] 

[Rs.] 

Mode of 
Implementati

on - Direct 
[Yes/No] 

Mode of 
Implementatio

n - Through 
Implementing 

Agency 
Stat

e 
Distri

ct 
Nam

e 
CSR 

Registrati
on 

Number. 

  
  

Nil 
   

Nil 
   

 
[c] Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the �inancial year: 
[1]  [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the 
Project 

Item 
from the 

list of 
activities 

in 
schedule 
VII to the 

Act. 

Local 
Area 
[Yes/ 
No] 

Location of 
the Project. 

Amount 
spent for 

the project  
[in Rs] 

Mode of 
implementation 

- Direct 
[Yes/No] 

Mode of implementation - 
Through implementing 

agency. 
   CSR Registration No. and 
Name  

1 promoting 
gender 
equality, 
empowering 
women, 
setting up 
homes and 
hostels for 
women and 
orphans 

 Item III 
in 
Schedule 
VII 

Yes Gujarat 
Ahmedabad 
District 

5,32,880/- No GUJARAT VALAND SEVA 
SANGH 
CSR No: CSR00072126. 

   Total     5,32,880/-   
[d] Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:                            -Nil  
[e] Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable:               -Nil  
[f] Total amount spent for the Financial Year [8b+8c+8d+8e]: - Rs. 5,32,880/- 
[g] Excess amount for set off, if any:   

Sr. No.  Particular Amount [in Rs] 
[i] Two percent of average net pro�it of the company as per Section 

135(5) 
5,32,879/- 

[ii] Total amount spent for the Financial Year 5,32,880/- 
[iii] Excess amount spent for the �inancial year [(ii)-(i)] 1/- 
[iv]  Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 

activities of the previous �inancial years, if any [As explained 
above under [8][c] ] 

Nil 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding �inancial years [(iii)-
(iv)] 

           Nil     
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9[a] Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three �inancial years: 
 Sr. No. Preceding 

Financial 
Year. 

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 

Account 
under Section 

135 [6]  [in 
Rs.] 

Amount spent 
in the 

reporting 
Financial Year 

[in Rs.] 

Amount transferred to any 
fund speci�ied under 

Schedule VII as per Section 
135[6], if any. 

Amount 
remaining 
to be spent 

in 
succeeding 
�inancial 
years. [in 

Rs.] 

Name of 
the Fund 

Amount 
[(in Rs] 

Date of 
transfer. 

1.  2020-21  Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
2.  2021-22  Nil           Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
3. 2022-23 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

        [The CSR Provisions have become applicable to the company from FY 2019-20, hence information 
for FY 2018-19 
         is not given] 
[b] Details of CSR amount spent in the �inancial year for ongoing projects of the preceding �inancial 
year[s] 

 [1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] [9]  
Sr. No. Project 

ID. 
Name of 

the 
Project. 

Financial 
Year in 

which the 
project was 
commenced. 

Project 
duration. 

Total 
amount 

allocated 
for the 
project 
[in Rs.] 

Amount 
spent on 

the 
project 
in the 

reporting 
Financial 
Year [in 

Rs] 

Cumulative 
amount 
spent at 

the end of 
reporting 
Financial 
Year. [in 

Rs] 

Status of 
the 

project - 
Completed 
/Ongoing. 

  Nil   Nil    
 
 [10] In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so 
created or acquired through CSR spent in the �inancial year 
  [a] Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset[s]:                                   -Nil  
  [b] Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset:                    - Nil  
  [c] Details of the entity or public authority or bene�iciary under whose name such capital asset is 
registered, their address etc.                                                         -  Nil  
[d] Provide details of the capital asset[s] created or acquired [including complete address and location 
of the capital asset:                                                                  - Nil  
 
[11] Specify the reason[s], if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net pro�it as 
per Section 135[5]  
                                                            

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
 

 
 
 
(Krishna Kumar Tanwar) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 03494825 

 
 
 
(Rajnish Gautam) 
Chairman & Whole- Time Director) 
DIN: 03494830 

 
 
 
(Sarang Vishnupant Jagtap) 
Chairman- CSR Committee 
DIN: 05215971 
 

Place: Ahmedabad  
Date:  29th August, 2025 
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Annexure- 4 
Form AOC- 2 

 Financial Year 2024-25 ended 31st March, 2025 
[Pursuant to Clause [h] of Sub-Section [3] of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 [2] of 
the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014] [Form for Disclosures of particulars of 
contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in Sub-Section 
[1] of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013]  
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 
Sl 
No.  

Name(s) of 
the related 
party and 
nature of 
relationship: 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of 
the 
contracts/ 
arrangements 
/transactions: 

Salient terms 
of the 
contracts or 
arrangements 
or 
transactions 
including the 
value, if any 

Justi�ication 
for entering 
into such 
contracts or 
arrangements 
or 
transactions 

Date(s) 
of 
approval 
by the 
Board 

Amount 
paid as 
advances 

NIL 
 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
Sl. 
No

. 

Name(s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/ 

arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of 
the 

contracts/ 
arrangement

s/ 
transactions 

Salient terms of the 
contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions including 

the value, if any 

Date(s) of 
approval 

by the 
Board, if 

any 

Amount paid 
as advances, 

if any 

1 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 

Transportation 
Charges 

Rs. 
9,41,93,434/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

2 
 

AKT Logistics 
LLP (Partner is 

Relative of 
Director) 

Transportation 
Charges 

Rs. 7,58,552/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

3 
 

Edisafe 
Logistics Private 
Limited (Sister 

Concern) 

Transportation 
Charges 

Rs. 
2,85,23,759/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

4 United Logistics 
(Partner is 
Relative of 
Director) 

 

Transportation 
Charges 

Rs. 3,35,677/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 
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mutually bene�icial 
5 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 

Transportation 
Income 

Rs. 
2,43,55,966/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

6 
 

Edisafe 
Logistics Private 
Limited (Sister 

Concern) 
 

Transportation 
Income 

Rs. 
2,96,33,720/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

7 
 

AKT Logistics 
LLP (Partner is 

Relative of 
Director) 

Transportation 
Income 

Rs. 3,55,900/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

8 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 

Reimbursemen
t 

Rs. 3,08,240/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

9 
 

Edisafe 
Logistics Private 
Limited (Sister 

Concern) 
 

Reimbursemen
t 

Rs. 2,11,850/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

10 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 

Rental Income 
Rs. 1,41,600/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

12 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 
 

Rental Expense 
Rs. 1,89,000/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

16 
 

Swyftmedia 
Productions 

Private Limited 
(Sister Concern) 

Annual Event 
Expenses 

Rs. 15,32,047/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 
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mutually bene�icial 
17 

 
Swyftmedia 
Productions 

Private Limited 
(Sister Concern) 

Social Media 
Marketing 
Expenses 

Rs. 5,14,529/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

18 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 
 

Interest 
received on 

loan  
Rs. 19,50,855/- 

 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

19 
 

Tanwar Kanta 
Krishnakumar 

(Relative of 
Director) 

Advances  
Given 

4,60,000/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
as per Employee 

policy  

29th April 
2024 

 

No amount 
of advances 
have been 

paid 

20 
 

Inter India 
Roadways 

Private Limited 
(Holding 

Company) 

Freight 
Advance 

of Rs. 
84,83,542/- 

This is a 
running 

contract / 
arrangement 

Terms and conditions 
of 

contract/arrangement 
are decided by 

negotiation which are 
mutually bene�icial 

29th April 
2024 

 

Freight Advance 
in ordinary 
course of 
business 
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Annexure-5  
Management Discussions and Analysis Report  

 
1. Industry Structure and Developments 

The Indian logistics and supply chain sector has been growing steadily, driven by e-commerce, 
manufacturing expansion, infrastructure investments, and government initiatives like PM GatiShakti.  
Demand for integrated warehousing, multimodal logistics, and digital platforms continues to 
accelerate.The Company, with its focus on end-to-end supply chain services, is well-positioned to 
capitalize on these developments. 

2. Opportunities and Threats 

Opportunities: 

 Expansion of warehousing and logistics infrastructure through IPO-funded projects. 
 Rising demand from MSMEs and corporates for integrated supply chain solutions. 
 Government push for “Make in India” and logistics ef�iciency. 
 Use of technology and digital supply chain platforms. 

Threats: 

 Fluctuations in fuel and transportation costs. 
 Competitive pressures from organized and unorganized players. 
 Changes in regulatory and compliance environment. 
 Macroeconomic volatility affecting trade and movement of goods. 

 
3. Business Performance and Financial Review 

The Company achieved signi�icant growth during FY 2024–25: 

 Revenue from Operations:  
 Total Income:  
 Pro�it Before Tax (PBT):  
 Pro�it After Tax (PAT):  

Growth was driven by improved operational ef�iciencies, a stronger customer base, and effective cost 
management. 

4. Future Outlook 

The Company successfully raised 2,713.20 Lakhs through IPO. The proceeds are being utilized for: 

 Setting up of an Industrial Shed at Chadvada, Bhachau, Kutch (Gujarat). 
 Funding additional working capital requirements. 
 General corporate purposes. 

On completion, these initiatives will expand operational capacity, improve productivity, and support 
long-term value creation. 
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5. Risk and Concerns 

The Company has a structured Risk Management Policy for identi�ication and mitigation of risks. Key 
risks include fuel price volatility, technology disruptions, regulatory changes, and competitive 
pressures. Adequate insurance is maintained for all assets. 

 
6. Internal Control Systems and Adequacy 

The Company has in place robust internal control systems commensurate with its size and nature of 
business. Internal audits are conducted by independent auditors, and �indings are reviewed by the 
Audit Committee. No material weaknesses were observed during FY 2024–25. 

 
7. Human Resources and Industrial Relations 

The Company continues to invest in its human capital through training and employee engagement 
initiatives. During the year, industrial relations remained cordial across all of�ices and locations. With 
the appointment of new Key Managerial Personnel, the Company has further strengthened its 
leadership team. 

 
8. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has adopted a CSR Policy and 
constituted a CSR Committee. CSR initiatives undertaken during the year focused on approved projects 
for community and social development. 

 
9. Cautionary Statement 

Certain statements in this Report may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of 
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may vary materially from those expressed or 
implied due to external factors such as economic conditions, government policies, market dynamics, 
and other risks beyond the Company’s control. 

 
                                             For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

 
 
 
 
(Krishna Kumar Tanwar) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 03494825 

 
 
 
(Rajnish Gautam) 
Chairman & Whole- Time Director) 
DIN: 03494830 

 
 
Place: Ahmedabad  
Date:  29th August, 2025 
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Annexure-6  

Certi�icate under Regulation 17 [8] of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirements] Regulations, 2015 
 
The Board of Directors, 
Iware Supplychan Services Limited   
7th Floor, 707, Iscon Elegance, Nr. Jain Temple,  
Prahaladnagar Cross Road, S.G. Highway,  
Ahmedabad- 380051, Gujarat, India. 
 
We, Mr. Krishna Kumar Tanwar, Managing Director, Mr. Rajnish Gautam, Chairman & Whole-Time 
Director and Mr. Gagan Kumar Verma, Chief Financial Of�icer of the Company hereby certify that – 
[a] We have reviewed �inancial statements and the cash �low statement for the period from 1st 
April,2024 to 31st March,2025 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
[i] These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading. 
[ii] These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are 
incompliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
[b] There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the company’s code of conduct. 
[c] We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for �inancial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to 
�inancial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, de�iciencies in the 
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the step we have taken 
or propose to take to rectify these de�iciencies. 
[d] We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 
[i] There are no signi�icant changes in internal control over �inancial reporting during the year; 
[ii] There are no signi�icant changes in accounting policies during the year and 
[iii] There are no instances of signi�icant fraud of which we have become aware. 
 
 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
 

 
 
 
(Krishna Kumar Tanwar) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 03494825 

 
 
 
(Rajnish Gautam) 
Chairman & Whole- Time Director) 
DIN: 03494830 

 
 
 
(Gagan Kumar Verma) 
Chief Finance Of�icer 
PAN: AGKPK4801B 
 

Place: Ahmedabad  
Date:  29th August, 2025 
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Annexure- 7 
Information pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel] Rules ,2014  
 
[1] The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
company for the Financial Year 2024-25 and the percentage increase in remuneration of each 
Director, Chief Financial Of�icer, Chief Executive Of�icer and Company Secretary in the Financial Year 
2024-25 is: 
Name of Person  Designation  Remuneration 

of each 

Director for FY 

2024-25 

Ratio of 

remuneration of 

each Director to 

median 

remuneration of 

employees   

Percentage 

increase in 

the 

remuneration  

Mr. Krishna Kumar 

Tanwar  

Managing Director  24,00,000 - - 

Mr. Rajnish Gautam  Chairman & Whole-

Time Director  

  

- - - 

Ms. Divya Vikas 

Tanwar* 

Non-Executive 

Director  

- _ _ 

Mr. Lakshman 

Thakur* 

Independent Director  _ _ _ 

Mr. Sarang 

Vishnupant Jagtap* 

Independent Director  _ _ _ 

Mr. Gagan Kumar 

Verma  

Chief Financial Of�icer  

 

8,39,601 - - 

Ms. Twinkle Tanwar Chief Executive Of�icer  

 
7,54,827 - - 

Ms. Shweta Sharma 

(appointed w.e.f from 

30th November, 2024 

and resigned w.e.f 30th 

June, 2025) 

Company Secretary 1,49,000 - - 

* The Directors as disclosed above have not received any remuneration other than sitting fees during 
�inancial year 2024-25. 

                      For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
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(Krishna Kumar Tanwar) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 03494825 

(Rajnish Gautam) 
Chairman & Whole- Time Director) 
DIN: 03494830 

 
 
Place: Ahmedabad  
Date:  29th August, 2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

TO,  
 
THE MEMBERS OF IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED  

 
Report on the Financial Statements  
 
Opinion  
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES 

LIMITED  (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as of 31 March  2025, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss statement (statement of changes in equity) and statement of 
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31/ 03 /2025 , and its 
Profit for the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of Ethics. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the financial Statements 
 
Key Audit Matters  
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701 are not applicable to the Company as it is an 
unlisted company. 
 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon  
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated.  
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of financial statement  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

�  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  
 

� Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in 
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place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  
 

�  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  
 

�  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to 
modify opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those 
charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication.  
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.  
 
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:  
 

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those  books.  
 

c)  The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss  dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of  account.  
 

d)  In our opinion, the afore said financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules,  2014.  
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e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on  31 st  

March,202 5  taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as 31 st  March,2025  from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164 (2) of the  Act.  
 

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial  reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, to our best of our 
information and according to the explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that 
clause (i) of section 143(3) of Companies Act 2013 is Not Applicable as per Notification 
No. G.S.R. 464 (E) dated 13th Day of June,  2017.  
 

g)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given 
to us, the company has not paid or provided managerial remuneration and consequently, 
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 
of the Companies Act are not applicable.  
 

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to  us:  

 
i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its 

financial position.  
 

ii.  The Company did not have any long- term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses.  

 
iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  
 

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either  individually or in the aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,  whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in  any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;  

 
(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no  funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from any person or entity,  including foreign entity 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf  of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;  
 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 
me to believe that the representations under sub- clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.  
 

v.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year is in accordance 
with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013”, Hence clause not applicable.  
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vi.  Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the company has used an 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the period ended 31st 
March,2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the 
same has operated throughout  the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any 
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.  
As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for 
record retention is not applicable for the period  ended  31st  March,2025.  

 
 
 
 
Date: 16 th  April, 2025              FOR J A Y A M & ASSOCIATES LLP  
Place:  VADODARA      Chartered Accountants  
        FRN.: 130968W/W100605  
 
 

CA RACHIT SHAH  
Designated Partner  
M. No.: 157588  
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"ANNEXURE - A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT  

 
Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report in the independent 
Auditors Reports of even date to the members of company on the standalone financial 
statement as of and for the period  ended 31 st  March 2025.  

 
(i)   

(a)   
(A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.  
 

(B)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets.  

 
(b)  The Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified during the year by 

the management, but there is a regular program of physical verification which, in our 
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
assets. According to the information  and explanations given to us no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.  
 

(c)  During the year, the Company has not done any revalu ation of  its Property, Plant and 
Equipment  during the period . Based on the information and explanations provided to us 

carried out by a registered valuer as defined under Rule 2 of the Companies (Registered 
Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.  
 

(d)  During the year, the Company has accounted for the Scheme of Arrangement approved 
by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). Based on our verification and as 
represented by the Management, the accounting treatment for the Scheme is in 
compliance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards and the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification 
of records, the company has not defaulted in the registration of charges or satisfaction 
of charges with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period prescribed under 
the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

(f)  Based on the records examined by us & information & explanations given to us the title 
deeds of all immovable property (other than properties where the company is the lessee 
and the lease agreement are duly executed in favor of lessee) disclosed in the financial 
statements are held in the name of company.  
 

(g)  Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us by 
the company The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment 
(including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the period  ended 31 st  March 
2025 Hence the requirement  of the said clause is not applicable to the company.  
 

(h)  According to the information and explanation & representation given to us by the 
company No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 
Company as at 31 st  March 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder .  

 
(ii)   

(a)  As t he  Company is in Service Industry ,  Inventory Clause is not Applicable  to the 
Company.  
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(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been 
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of 
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions. Hence reporting under this clause 
is not applicable to  the Company.  

 
(iii)   

(a)  On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company 
has not made any investments, nor provided any guarantees or securities, or granted 
any loans or advances  in the nature of loans secured or unsecured loan to any company, 
Firm, LLP, or any other parties  except loan to vendor of the company  The details of 
aggregate amount of during the year and balance outstanding as at the balance sheet 
date of such investmen ts, loans, guarantee, security are tabulated below :  

Particulars  Loans  Guarantees  Securities  Advances in the  
Nature of Loans  

Aggregate amount granted/ provided 
during the Year      

Subsidiaries  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Joint Ventures  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Associates  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Others (Employees & Others )  NIL  NIL  NIL  17,17,669  

     

Balance outstanding as at balance 
sheet date in respect of the above 
cases  

    

Subsidiaries  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Joint Ventures  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Associates  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  

Others (Employees & Others )  NIL  NIL  NIL  81,48 , 835  

 
(b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us by the 

Management, the company has not made  investments, provide  guarantees, securities 
and loans, the terms and conditions under which such investments were made, 
guarantees provided, securities provided,  and loans were granted are prime facie not 
prejudicial to the Company's interest.  
 

(c)  I n respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of 
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts 
are regular.  

 
(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of  our 

examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more  than 
ninety days in respect of loans given.  
 

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
examination of records of the Company, no loans or advances in the nature of loans 
were granted to same parties, which has fallen due  during the year and were 
renewed/extended. Further, no fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the 
existing overdue loans/advances in nature of loan.  
 

(f)  Accordin g to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or 
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advances in the nature of loans that are either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or per iod of repayment.  
 

(iv)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has  not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covered under section 185 of 
the Act  or given Guarantee or security in connection with  the loan taken by such persons 
and has compiled with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, in respect of the loans and 
investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable.  
 

(v)  The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the  public nor accepted any amounts 
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies 
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.  

 
(vi)  T he Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Rules made by the 

Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub- section (1) of section 
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence reporting under this clause (vi) not applicable to 
the Company.  

 
(vii)   

(a)  Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' 
state insurance, income tax, sales - tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value 
added tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with 
the appropriate authorities. According  to the information and explanations given to us 
and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable.  
 

(b)  As informed to us by the management and based on our examination of records of the 
Company, the Company does not have any statutory dues which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute as at 31 st  March 202 5 .  

 
(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have any transaction 
not recorded in the books of account which has been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).  
 

(ix)   
(a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any 
lender.  
 

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful  
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.  
 

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company,  the term loans have been applied, on an 
ove rall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained .  
 

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 
of the standalone Financial Statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised 
on short - term basis have been used for long - term purposes by the Company.  
 

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 
of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken 
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the Act.  
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(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed 
by us, we report that the Company has not ra ised any loans during the year on the 
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.  

 
(x)   

(a)  The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / 
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on 
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  
 

(b)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares / 
fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the  year under audit and 
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.  
 

(xi)   
(a)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 

out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any 
instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported 
during the year, nor we have been informed of any such case by the Management.  
 

(b)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the 
Act, in Form ADT - 4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the 
reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  
 

(c)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to  us by the Management, the Company has 
not received any whistle - blower complaints during the year.  
 

(xii)  As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to 
it, the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  
 

(xiii)  The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the 
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions 
have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required under Indian 
Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party Disclosures" specified under Section 133 of the Act.  

 
(xiv)   

(a)  In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with 
the size and the nature of its business.  
 

(b)  Mandatorily Internal Audit requirement is not applicable to the Company & the Company 
does not have any independent internal auditor, accordingly,  reporting under this clause 
is not applicable to the Company.  

 
(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not entered into any non - cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 
192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Or der is not applicable to the Company.  
 

(xvi)   
(a)  The provisions of section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are 

not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) 
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  
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(b)  The Company is not engaged in any Non - Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. 
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company.  
 

(c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company.  
 

(d)  According to information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, 
there is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to 
report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.  

 
(xvii)  The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year and in 
the immediately preceding financial year.  
 

(xviii)  T here has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 
accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.  

 
(xix)  According to the information and explanations given  to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and manageme nt plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 
re porting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.  

 
(xx)  Section 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company, accordingly, reporting 

under Clause (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order  is not  applicable to the Company.  
 

(xxi)  As the company does not have any subsidiary company, consolidated financial  statement 
is not required to be prepared. Therefore, reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not 
applicable to the company.  
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Particulars Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 00.6873 00.1                                                                                                                 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 26.2384 96.518                                                                                                           
(c) Money Received against Share Warrants - -                                                                                                                           
Total 1,618.62 96.618                                                                                                       

(2) Share application money pending allotment - -                                                                                                                           

(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 94.658,15 47.834,1                                                                                                   
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -6 -                                                                                                                           
(c) Other Long term Liabilities 64.737 64.73                                                                                                                 
(d) Long-term Provisions 71.648 46.03                                                                                                                 
Total 1,940.12 48.605,1                                                                                                   

(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 42.711,19 70.590,1                                                                                                   
(b) Trade Payables 10
       - Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 211.77 98.442                                                                                                           
       - Due to Others 78.15 34.49                                                                                                                 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 96.11311 86.307                                                                                                           
(d) Short-term Provisions 54.51421 86.912                                                                                                           
Total 2,134.30 57.753,2                                                                                                   
Total Equity and Liabilities 82.186,4                                                    

II. ASSETS
(1)Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
       (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 03.965,231 69.032,2                                                                                                   
       (ii) Intangible Assets - -                                                                                                                           
       (iii) Capital Work-in-progress 19.04231 99.723                                                                                                           
       (iv) Intangible Assets under Development - -                                                                                                                           
(b) Non-current Investments - -                                                                                                                           
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 45.8541 30.9                                                                                                                    
(d) Long-term Loans and Advances - -                                                                                                                           
(e) Other Non-current Assets 23.4751 18.55                                                                                                                 
Total 2,943.07 97.326,2                                                                                                   

(2) Current assets
(a) Current investments - -                                                                                                                           
(b) Inventories -61 -                                                                                                                           
(c) Trade Receivables 20.604,171 33.868                                                                                                       
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 53.42481 10.852                                                                                                           
(e) Short-term Loans and Advances 63.51891 18.678                                                                                                           
(f) Other Current Assets 42.40102 53.45                                                                                                              
Total 2,749.97 94.750,2                                                                                                   

Total Assets 5,693.04 82.186,4

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
matuaG hsinjaRrawnaT ramukanhsirKPLL setaicossA & M A Y A J roF
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Twinkle Tanwar
 Chief Executive Officer
 
 Place: Ahmedabad
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Particulars Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

52.285,812snoitarepO morf euneveR 36.078,5                                                         
27.8222emocnI rehtO 22.6                                                                          

Total Income 8,610.96 68.678,5                                                         

Expenses
-22demusnoC lairetaM fo tsoC -                                                                                 
- edarT ni kcotS fo sesahcruP -                                                                                 
- sdoog dehsinif dna ssergorp ni krow fo seirotnevnI ni egnahC -                                                                                 

99.40832sesnepxE tifeneB eeyolpmE 38.596                                                                 
52.09242stsoC ecnaniF 10.182                                                                 
95.35331sesnepxE noitazitromA dna noitaicerpeD 26.672                                                                 
77.670,652sesnepxE rehtO 18.780,4                                                         

Total expenses 7,525.60 72.143,5                                                         

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Item and Tax 1,085.36 95.535                                                             
- metI lanoitpecxE -                                                                                 

Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax 1,085.36 95.535                                                             
- metI doireP roirP -                                                                                 
- metI yranidroartxE -                                                                                 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,085.36 95.535                                                             
 sesnepxE xaT

49.233xaT tnerruC -   23.841                                                                 
)15.94(xaT derrefeD -   )61.03(                                                                    

-tnemeltitnE tiderC TAM -   -                                                                                 
-sexaT doireP roirP -                                       0.47
-ffo/kcab nettirW noisivorP trohS/ssecxE -   -                                                                                 

Profit/(Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations 801.93 416.96

 )xat erofeb( noitarepO gniunitnocsiD morf )ssol(/tiforP - -                                                                                 
- noitarepO gniunitnuocsiD fo sesnepxE xaT -                                                                                 
-)xat retfa( noitarepO gniunitnocsiD morf )ssol(/tiforP -                                                                                 

Profit/(Loss) for the period 801.93 69.614

Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)
02.0172)sR nI( cisaB-           03.5                                                                          
02.0172)sR nI( detuliD-           03.5                                                                          

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
matuaG hsinjaRrawnaT ramukanhsirKPLL setaicossA & M A Y A J roF

rotceriDrotceriDstnatnuoccA deretrahC
0384943052849430506001W/W869031 .oN noitartsigeR s'mriF

amreV nagaGamrahS atewhS hahS tihcaR AC
reciffO laicnaniF feihCyraterceS ynapmoC rentraP detangiseD

 885751 .oN pihsrebmeM

-/dsdabademhA :ecalP
Date- 16th April 2025 Twinkle Tanwar

Chief Executive Officer

Place: Ahmedabad

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2025

(In Lakhs)
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Particulars Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

39.108xat retfa tiforP teN 69.614                                                                                
-)xat retfa( noitarepO gniunitnocsiD morf )ssol(/tiforP -                                                                                               

95.353esnepxE noitasitromA dna noitaicerpeD 26.672                                                                                
34.382xat rof noisivorP 61.811                                                                                
)25.22( emocnI tseretnI )22.6(                                                                                     

52.092stsoC ecnaniF 10.182                                                                                
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,706.68 25.680,1                                                                        

Adustment for:
-seirotnevnI -                                                                                               

)96.735(selbavieceR edarT )31.04(                                                                               
54.16secnavdA dna snaoL )62.704(                                                                                 
)09.94(stessA tnerruC rehtO )53.45(                                                                                  
)15.81(stessA tnerruc noN rehtO )24.0(                                                                                     
)04.94(selbayaP edarT )28.48(                                                                                  
)99.193(seitilibaiL tnerruC rehtO 50.674                                                                              

-seitilibaiL mret gnoL -                                                                                               
77.591snoisivorP mret-trohS 19.631                                                                                
35.51snoisivorP mret-gnoL 46.9                                                                                       

49.139snoitarepO morf detareneG/)ni desU( hsaC 51.221,1                                                                            
49.233)teN(diap xaT 23.841                                                                                

Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities 599.00 48.379                                                                                

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
)29.196(tnempiuqE dna tnalP ,ytreporP fo esahcruP )30.01(                                                                               

-tnempiuqE dna tnalP ,ytreporP fo elaS -                                                                                               
80.78tnalP ni esahcruP )99.723(                                                                                 
25.22deviecer tseretnI 22.6                                                                                       

-deviecer dnediviD -                                                                                               
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Investing Activities (582.32) )97.133(                                                                             

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
-latipaC erahS fo eussI morf sdeecorP -                                                                                               
-serahS fo kcabyuB -                                                                                               

57.714sgniworroB mreT gnoL ni )esaerceD(/esaercnI )79.325(                                                                               
-sgniworroB mreT gnoL fo tnemyapeR -                                                                                               

71.22sgniworroB mreT trohS ni )esaerceD(/esaercnI 03.423                                                                                  
-sgniworroB mreT trohS fo tnemyapeR -                                                                                               
-tnemevoM tseretnI ytironiM -                                                                                               
-)xaT noitubirtsiD dnediviD gnidulcni( diaP sdnediviD -                                                                                               

)52.092(stsoC ecnaniF )10.182(                                                                             
76.941seitivitcA gnicnaniF morf detareneG/)ni desU( hsaC teN )96.084(                                                                               

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 166.34 63.161                                                                                
10.852stnelaviuqE hsaC dna hsaC fo ecnalaB gninepO 56.69                                                                                   

-stnelaviuqe hsaC dna hsaC ycnerruC ngieroF fo ecnereffid egnahcxE -                                                                                               
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 424.35 10.852

Components of cash and cash equivalents  31 March 2025  31 March 2024 
85.252dnah no hsaC 01.652                                                                                

-dnah no stfard ,seuqehC -                                                                                               
96.161stnuocca tnerruc ni sknab htiw secnalaB 19.1                                                                                     
70.01shtnom 3 naht ssel fo ytirutam gnivah tisopeD knaB -                                                                                          

-srehtO -                                                                                               
Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 17 424.35 10.852

Note:

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
Krishnakumar Tanwar Rajnish Gautam

rotceriDrotceriDetad neve fo troper ruo rep sA
For J A Y A M & Associates LLP 0384943052849430
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 130968W/W100605

Shweta Sharma Gagan Verma
CA Rachit Shah  Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Designated Partner  

 885751 .oN pihsrebmeM

Place: Ahmedabad Twinkle Tanwar
Date- 16th April 2025 Chief Executive Officer

Place: Ahmedabad

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), “Cash Flow Statements”.

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2025

(In Lakhs)
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1 COMPANY INFORMATION

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.2 Basis of Preparation of Cash Flow Statement

2.3 Use of Estimates

2.4 Basis of Accounting

2.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

2.6 Intangible assets
Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income & expenditure on accrual basis unless specifically stated
otherwise. The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on going concern basis in accordance with the applicable
mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
The accounting policies are consistent with those while preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31-03-2024 and the stub-period
taken into consideration while making the restated Financials as on 31-10-2024.

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly attributable cost of
bringing the assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing cost and incidental expenditure during construction incurred
up to the date of commissioning. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income
taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates
and the difference between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialise.

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Iware Supplychain Services Limited is an integrated pan India logistics company primarily operating in five different type of services (i)
Warehousing (including third-party logistics (“3PL”) and Carrying & Forwarding Agent), (ii) Transportation (Including Carrying & Forwarding
Agent) (iii) Rake Handling Services and (iv) Business Auxiliary Services (v) Rental Income. We operate through our network of our various
business offices situated in the state of Gujarat, West Bengal, Uttar Pradesh, Rajasthan, Punjab, Haryana and Delhi

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared and presented in accordance with the provisions of enerally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(‘Indian GAAP’) , Statement of Cash Flows, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
The statement reports cash flows classified into operating, investing, and financing activities based on the following principles:
Include cash flows primarily derived from the principal revenue-generating activities of the Company.
Include cash flows from the acquisition and disposal of long-term assets and investments.
Include cash flows related to changes in the size and composition of the Company's equity and borrowings.

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared using the indirect method, where net profit or loss is adjusted for the effects of non-cash transactions,
changes in working capital, and other income or expenses related to investing or financing activities.
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Cash Flow Statement include cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.7 Depreciation and Amortization

Period

sraeY 03sgnidliuB
sraeY 51tnempiuqE dna tnalP
sraeY 01serutxiF dna erutinruF
sraeY 8selciheV
sraeY 5tnempiuqe eciffO
sraeY 4sretupmoC

2.8 Capital Work in Progress (CWIP)

a Capitalization of Costs

b Interest During Construction

c Period of Capitalization

2.9 Impairment of assets

2.10 Basis of Classification of Assets and Liabilities into current/non-current

2.11 Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost, if any, that is attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of such
assets. The qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing
cost is recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle, and other criteria set out
in the Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of
current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Type of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in each cash generating unit to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss.

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) represents expenditure incurred for the construction, development, or acquisition of fixed assets that are not
yet ready for use as of the reporting date. This includes costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of assets, such as material,
labor, overheads, and other costs associated with bringing the asset into working condition.

Costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of an asset are capitalized as CWIP until the asset is ready for use. Once the asset
is completed and ready for use, the amount of CWIP is transferred to the respective fixed asset category (e.g., buildings, plant, or machinery).

Any interest or borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of the asset are capitalized as part of CWIP, in
accordance with enerally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) , Borrowing Costs.

Costs incurred for the construction or acquisition of assets are capitalized as CWIP until the asset is substantially complete and ready for its
intended use. Once the asset is ready for use, all subsequent costs related to the asset are recognized as part of the fixed asset cost and
depreciation begins.
CWIP is disclosed separately in the balance sheet under non-current assets. The total value of CWIP, along with details of significant projects
under construction or development, is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.osts incurred for the construction or acquisition of
assets are capitalized as CWIP until the asset is substantially complete and ready for its intended use. Once the asset is ready for use, all
subsequent costs related to the asset are recognized as part of the fixed asset cost and depreciation begins.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment has been provided on WDV basis as per Part-C, Schedule II of the Companies Act
2013.Depreciation on additions to/deletions from Property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from/up to the date of such
addition/deletion, as the case may be.
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IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.12 Inventories

2.13 Revenue recognition

2.14 Employee Benefits
a Post-employment benefit plans

b Other employee benefits

Defined Benefits Plans

2.15 Statutory Dues

2.16 Expenditure

2.17 Option of the Board of Directors

All material known liabilities are provided for based on available information & supporting documents. Whenever external evidence for
expenses is not available, proper care for authorization & certification has taken by the management.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company and to their best of knowledge and belief all the Current Assets and Loans and
Advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance
Sheet.

The Company’s liability towards Gratuity of Employees of the company is provided for as per actuarial valuation carried out by an independent
actuary as at the year end.

As per the information & explanation given to us the company is regular in departing undisputed dues.

Contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognised as expense when employees have rendered services entitling
them to such benefits.
For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the statement of profit and loss for the period
in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, or amortised on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.
The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is
recognised during the period when the employee renders the service. These benefits include compensated absences such as paid annual
leave, overseas social security contributions and performance incentives.
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related services are recognised as an actuarially determined liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet
date.

Company Revenue is Generating & Company is dealing in Warehousing Management under which Revenue Recognition done after complete of
the supply of Service to Supplier. 
Sales are recorded when risk and rewards of ownership of the products are passed on to the customers. Sales are net of Sales Return, Goods
and Service Tax and Intra Company transaction. Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured & it is reasonable to expect
ultimate collection. All material known liabilities are provided for based on available information & supporting documents. Whenever external
evidence for expenses are not available, authorization & certification of management is placed on record.

Revenue in respect of Insurance /other claims, overdue Interest/Dividend etc. is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection will be made.

Company Revenue is Generating & Company is dealing in Warehousing Management & Last Mile Distribution backed by World class IT Support
System for Transportation Services. So, the Inventory Policy is not Applicable to the Company.
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2.18 Taxation

2.19 Earnings per Share

2.20 The Balances of Sundry Debtors

2.21 The Balances of Sundry Creditors

2.22 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and
compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities
are not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign jurisdictions. Income taxpayable in India is
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to foreign operations is determined in
accordance with tax laws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
after the tax holiday period. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is
probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will fructify.
Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax
provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where the Company is able to and intends to settle the asset and
liability on a net basis.
The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Trade payables represent obligations to pay for goods or services acquired in the ordinary course of business. They are initially recognized at
transaction price. Trade payables are settled in accordance with agreed credit terms. Any variations in settlement, such as early payment
discounts or late payment charges, are recognized in the period they arise. Trade payables are classified basis the Schedule III Division I of The
Companies Act, 2013

The amount due to Micro, small and medium enterprise in the “Micro, small and medium Enterprise Development Act,2006”(MSMED)has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

Trade receivables represent amounts due from customers for services rendered in the ordinary course of business. They are recognized at the
transaction price agreed upon in the service contract, which represents their fair value at initial recognition. Receivables are written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as when a customer is declared insolvent or efforts to recover are exhausted.

The Company has opted for taxation under Section 115BAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the Company recognizes its current tax
and deferred tax liabilities based on the reduced corporate tax rate specified under Section 115BAA, while adhering to the provisions and
conditions prescribed therein.

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share are computed in accordance with AS 20-Earning Per Share. Basic earnings per Equity Share is computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year. The Diluted Earning per Share is
computed using the weighted average number of Equity Shares and Diluted Potential Equity Shares outstanding during the year.
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2.23 Policy for Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date

2.24 Policy for Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date
a Net Profit or Loss for the Period

b Prior Period Items:

c Changes in Accounting Policies:

2.25 Segment Reporting

2.26 Foreign Currency Transactions
Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities other than net investments in non-integral foreign operations are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance
sheet date and exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Exchange difference arising on a monetary item
that, in substance, forms part of an enterprise’s net investments in a non-integral foreign operation are accumulated in a foreign currency
translation reserve.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a present obligation arising from past events, the settlement of which is dependent on
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or when a present obligation cannot be measured reliably. Contingent
assets are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

The net profit or loss for the period is calculated in accordance with the applicable accounting standards, taking into account all revenue,
expenses, gains, and losses recognized during the reporting period. It includes the effect of extraordinary items, if any, disclosed separately to
reflect the performance of the period accurately.

Material adjustments related to income or expenses of prior periods arising from errors or omissions in preparation of the financial statements
are classified as prior period items. These are disclosed separately in the financial statements, ensuring comparability and transparency.

Changes in accounting policies are made only if:
Required by a statutory mandate or accounting standard, or
It results in the financial statements providing more reliable and relevant information about the effects of transactions, events, or conditions.
The effect of any change in accounting policy is reflected retrospectively by restating the comparative figures of prior periods in accordance
with enerally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) , Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates, and Errors. The
nature and reason for the change, along with its financial impact, are disclosed in the financial statements.

The Company prepares its segment reporting in accordance with enerally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) , Operating
Segments, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

This policy is in compliance with the applicable provisions of enerally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) , Events after the
Reporting Period, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The Company recognizes and adjusts material events occurring after the Balance Sheet date that provide additional evidence of conditions
existing at the reporting date (adjusting events).
Non-adjusting events, which are indicative of conditions arising after the Balance Sheet date, are disclosed in the financial statements if they
are material and could influence the economic decisions of users.

The basic factor for Business segment is the nature of the products for the Company. which is a distinguishable component that is engaged in
providing an individual product or a group of related products and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments or as a whole business.
The basic factor Geographical segment, for the Company, is relationships between operations in different geographical areas in terms of India
and Outside India., which is a distinguishable component that is engaged in providing products or within a particular economic environment
and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components operating in other economic environments.

Page No.72



 

 

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.27 Cash and cash equivalents

As per our report of even date

fo draoB eht fo flaheb no dna roFPLL setaicossA & M A Y A J roF
Chartered Accountants IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
Firm's Registration No. 130968W/W100605

rawnaT elkniwTmatuaG hsinjaRrawnaT ramukanhsirKhahS tihcaR AC
reciffO evitucexE feihCrotceriDrotceriDrentraP detangiseD

Membership No. 157588 03494825 03494830
0

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 16th April,2025 Shweta Sharma Gagan Verma

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place: Ahmedabad

Cash Balance is taken as valued & certified by management.
In absence of external evidence in possession of assessee it could not be verified whether payment exceeding 10,000 has been made otherwise
than account payee cheque / draft.

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.
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3 Share Capital
Restated Statement of Share Capital

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Authorised Capital*
No. of Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- each 1,25,00,000          10,000                     
Authorised Equity Share Capital (In Lakhs) 1,250.00                 1.00                          
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up#
No. of Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- each 78,60,000              10,000                     
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Share Capital (In Lakhs) 786.00                     1.00                          

Total 786.00 1.00

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

10,000                     10,000                     
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

78,50,000              -                            
-                            -                            
-                            -                            

78,60,000 10,000 

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

(iii) Shares held by Holding company, its Subsidiaries and Associates

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

9,999                       
99.94% 99.99%

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Add: Shares Issued during the year 
        Fresh Issue
        Bonus Shares Issued
Less: Shares bought back during the year
Number of shares after Split
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

Particulars

INTER INDIA ROADWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED
         Number of Shares 
        % of Holding (Profit Sharing ratio)

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per Share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank
equally with regard to dividends and share in the Company's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend declared
from time to time.
As per the records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from the shareholders 
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

Particulars
Number of Shares

Number of Shares
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(iv) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % shares:

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

               78,55,284 9,999                       
99.94% 99.99%

(v) Details of promoters holding shares:

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

-                            1                                
-                            0.01%

78,55,284              9,999                       
99.94% 99.99%

786                           -                            
0.01% 0.00%

786                           -                            
0.01% 0.00%

(vi) Equity shares movement during 4 years preceding 31 March,2025
Year 1 Year 2

Equity shares issued as bonus -                            -                            
Equity shares extinguished on buy-back -                            -                            

Number of Shares

Number of Shares

Particulars

INTER INDIA ROADWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Particulars

INTER INDIA ROADWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED in Jointly with 
RAJANISH GAUTAM & KRISHNAKUMAR JAGADISHPRASAD TANWAR
         Number of Shares 
        % of Holding (Profit Sharing ratio)

KRISHNAKUMAR JAGADISHPRASAD TANWAR (Managing Director)
         Number of Shares 
        % of Holding (Profit Sharing ratio)

RAJANISH GAUTAM (Whole-time Director)   
         Number of Shares 
        % of Holding (Profit Sharing ratio)

Particulars

INTER INDIA ROADWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED (Holding Company)

         Number of Shares 
        % of Holding (Profit Sharing ratio)

         Number of Shares 
        % of Holding (Profit Sharing ratio)

The Bonus shares has been Issued vide Board Resolution date on 28/09/2024 at the Ratio of 785:1
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4 Reserves and Surplus (In Lakhs)

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Statement of Profit and loss
    Balance at the beginning of the year 815.69                     398.73                     
    Add: Profit/(loss) during the year 801.93                     416.96                     
    Less: Appropriation

Issue of Bonus Shares 785.00                     -                            
    Balance at the end of the year 832.62                     815.69                     

 Total 832.62 815.69

5 Long term borrowings

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Secured Term loans from banks
   -ICICI BANK LTD-TATA MAGIC LOAN 7.93                          -                            
   -HDFC Bank Limited Term Loan -                            -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 2.42 Cr 219.31                     225.36                     
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 3Cr 271.88                     279.38                     
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 66.80 Lac 30.29                       44.09                       
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 9.13 Cr 364.42                     551.94                     
Secured Other loans and advances
   -HDFC Bank Limited Vehicle Loan -                            0.49                          
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Vehicle Loan (0.10)                        84.99                       
   -Federal Bank Limited New Vehicle Loan 210.03                     -                            
   -Federal Bank Limited Budy Funding Loan 36.98                       -                            
   -ICICI Bank Limited New Vehicle Loan 274.79                     -                            
   -ICICI Bank Limited Budy Funding Loan 56.85                       -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited GECL Scheme Loan 101.40                     -                            
   -TATA Motors Finance Limited Vehicle Loan (0.00)                        
   -Yes Bank Limited Vehicle Loan 280.47                     202.40                     
   -Yes Bank Limited New Vehicle Loan -                            -                            
   -Yes Bank Limited Budy Funding Loan -                            -                            
Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties
   -Inter India Roadways Private Limited 2.24                          41.09                       
   -Krishnakumar Tanwar -                            -                            
   -Rajnish Gautam -                            9.00                          

Total 1,856.49 1,438.74

(In Lakhs)
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Particulars of Long term Borrowings

Rate of Interest
Monthly 

Installments
No of Installment

10.00% 20,15,593              90
7.50% 41,128                     36
8.00% 9,33,450                 47

9.85% Variable in 
Installments 60

9.85% Variable in 
Installments 60

9.85% Variable in 
Installments 60

8.50% 6,46,400                 60
8.50% 1,02,520                 60

9.10% 8,85,327 63                 

10.10% 1,46,102 06                 

9.01%                  6,12,150 60
9.01%                  1,07,590 60

9.50%
Variable in 

Installments 60

11.00% No Installments

18.00% No Installments

11.00% No Installments

11.00% No Installments

NA No Installments --
NA No Installments --

ICICI BANK LTD-TATA MAGIC LOAN 9.85% 27,532                     48

Trucks for Transportations

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term 
Loan) (66.80 Lacs)

Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of Security

HDFC Bank Limited (Term Loan) Land at Jhajjar, Haryana

Yes Bank Limited (Auto Loan) Trucks for Transportations

No Security

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term 
Loan) (9.13 Crore)

Hypothication of Warehouse

Hypothication of Warehouse

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term 
Loan) (2.42 Crore) Hypothication of Warehouse

Federal Bank Limited (Auto Loan) Trucks for Transportations

ICICI Bank Limited (Auto Loan) Trucks for Transportations

Federal Bank Limited (Body Funding)

1. HDFC Bank Limited (Auto Loan) - Bank has not Debited One Installment for the Month of January 2023 So there is a Mismatch in 
Closing Balance with respect to the extent.

Trucks for Transportations
Kotak Mahindta Bank Limited (GECL 
Scheme Loan) (Taken over from HDFC 
Bank Limited)

Land at Jhajjar, Haryana

HDFC Bank Limited (Auto Loan) Motor Vehicle
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (Light Trucks for Transportations
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term 
Loan) (3 Crore)

Hypothication of Warehouse

Yes Bank Limited (Auto Loan)

Inter India Roadways Private Limited
(FY 2022-2023)

No Security

Krishnakumar Tanwar

Inter India Roadways Private Limited
(FY 2023-2024)

No Security
Rajnish Gautam No Security

2. Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (Light Commercial Vehicle Loan) - The Company has made Advance Payment of Rs. 13,00,000 in the 
Month of April 2022 & In the month of March 2023 the Bank has debited the installment twice so the is a Difference in Repayment 

Hypothication of Vehicle

Inter India Roadways Private Limited
(FY 2024-2025)

Inter India Roadways Private Limited
(FY 2021-2022)

No Security

No Security

--
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6 Deferred tax liabilities Net

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Deffered Tax -                            -                            

Total -                              -                              

6.1 Significant components of Deferred Tax
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation -                            -                            
Gross Deferred Tax Liability (A) -                              -                              

Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses provided but allowable in Income tax on Payment basis -                            -                            
Gross Deferred Tax Asset (B) -                              -                              

Net Deferred Tax Liability (A)-(B) -                              -                              

6.2 Significant components of Deferred Tax charged during the year (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation -                            -                            

Total -                              -                              

7 Other Long term liabilities

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Others
   -Rent Security Deposit - Adani Wilmar 37.46                       37.46                       

Total 37.46                         37.46                         

8 Long term provisions (In Lakhs)

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Provision for employee benefits
   -Gratuity Payable 46.17                       30.64                       

Total 46.17 30.64

(In Lakhs)

(In Lakhs)

(In Lakhs)
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9 Short term borrowings (In Lakhs)

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks
   -HDFC Bank ECLDG Scheme Loan -                            -                            
   -HDFC Bank ECLDG Scheme Loan  2.78 Cr -                            -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited - Cash Credit 445.97                     448.62                     
   -Axis Bank Limited - Cash Credit -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited GECL Scheme Loan 92.51                       278.00                     
Secured Other loans and advances
   -ICICI BANK LTD-TATA MAGIC LOAN 2.39                          
   -HDFC Bank Limited Term Loan -                            -                            
   -HDFC Bank Limited Vehicle Loan -                            -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan -                            196.33                     
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Vehicle Loan 81.54                       102.12                     
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 2.42 Cr 6.05                          -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 3Cr 7.50                          -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 66.80 Lac 13.79                       -                            
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Term Loan 9.13 Cr 188.88                     -                            
   -Yes Bank Limited Vehicle Loan 134.17                     70.01                       
   -Yes Bank Limited New Vehicle Loan -                            -                            
   -Yes Bank Limited Budy Funding Loan -                            -                            
   -ICICI Bank Limited New Vehicle Loan 68.90                       -                            
   -ICICI Bank Limited Budy Funding Loan 14.26                       -                            
   -Federal Bank Limited New Vehicle Loan 52.11                       -                            
   -Federal Bank Limited Budy Funding Loan 9.16                          -                            
Unsecured Loan Payable on Demand
   -TATA Motors Finance Limited -                            -                            

Total 1,117.24 1,095.07                 

 Particulars of Short term Borrowings
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Rate of Interest

8.00%
8.00%

10.00%

7.50%

8.00%

9.85%
9.85%
9.85%
8.50%
8.50%

9.10%

10.10%
13.00%

Nature of Security
No Security
No Security
Land at Near Geeta Bhukal Bhawan, Talao Road, Jhajjar, 
Haryana, 124103

HDFC Bank Limited (Auto Loan)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (Light Commercial Vehicle 
Loan)

Yes Bank Limited (Auto Loan)
Yes Bank Limited (Auto Loan)
Kotak Mahindta Bank Limited (GECL Scheme Loan) (Taken 
over from HDFC Bank Limited)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term Loan) (3 Crore)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term Loan) (9.13 Crore)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term Loan) (2.42 Crore)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (TLFLT Term Loan) (66.80 Lacs)
Tata Motors Finance Limited Diesel 

HDFC Bank Limited (Term Loan)

HDFC Bank Limited (GECL MSME Loan)
HDFC Bank Limited (GECL MSME Loan)

Motor Vehicle

Trucks for Transportations

Hypothication of Warehouse
Hypothication of Warehouse
Hypothication of Warehouse
Trucks for Transportations
Trucks for Transportations
Land at Near Geeta Bhukal Bhawan, Talao Road, Jhajjar, 
Haryana, 124103
Hypothication of Warehouse
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10 Trade payables

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 211.77                     244.89                     
Due to others 78.15                       94.43                       

Total 289.92                     339.32                     

10.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31st March 2025 (In Lakhs)
Particulars

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

MSME 211.77                   -                           -                           -                            211.77                     
Others 78.15                      -                           -                           -                            78.15                       
Disputed dues- MSME -                           -                           -                           -                            -                            
Disputed dues- Others -                           -                           -                           -                            -                            
Sub total 289.92                     

MSME - Undue -                            
Others - Undue -                            
MSME - Unbilled dues -                            
Others - Unbilled dues -                            

Total   289.92                     

10.3 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024 (In Lakhs)
Particulars

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

MSME 244.89                   -                           -                           -                            244.89                     
Others 94.43                      -                           -                           -                            94.43                       
Disputed dues- MSME -                           -                           -                           -                            -                            
Disputed dues- Others -                           -                           -                           -                            -                            
Sub total 339.32                     

MSME - Undue -                            
Others - Undue -                            
MSME - Unbilled dues -                            
Others - Unbilled dues -                            

Total   339.32                     

(In Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Accordingto the informationand explanationprovidedto us, the companyhas maintainedall the records related to personwho is
registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) as on 31st March 2025

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
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11 Other current liabilities (In Lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Statutory dues
   -GST Payable 130.24                     274.05                     
   -TDS Payable 9.74                          12.29                       
   -Professional Tax Payable 0.65                          0.09                          
   -Provident Fund Payable -                            0.91                          
   -ESIC Payable 0.01                          -                            
Other payables
   -Inter India Roadways Private Limited -                            -                            
   -Edisafe Logistics Private Limited -                            -                            
Creditors for Capital Expenditures
   -Green Bricks Projects Private Limited 100.12                     119.12                     
   -Kataria Motors Private Limited -                            286.50                     
Vehicle Running Cost Payable 70.92                       10.73                       

Total 311.69                      703.68                      

12 Short term provisions (In Lakhs)

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Provision for employee benefits
   -Salary Payable 62.49                       45.07                       
   -Gratuity Payable 5.67                          1.50                          
Provision for income tax 334.53                     153.65                     
Provision for others
   -Corporate Social Responsibility Expense Payable 11.50                       5.33                          
Others
   -Audit Fees Payable 1.25                          1.25                          
   -Provision for Expenses -                            12.88                       

Total 415.45                     219.68                     
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13 Property, Plant and Equipment (In Lakhs)

kcolB teNkcolB teNstessA fo emaN
As on Addition Deduction As on As on for the Deduction As on As on As on

42-raM-1352-raM-1352-raM-13raey42-rpA-1052-raM-1342-rpA-10

13.1 (i) Property, Plant and Equipment
72.104dnaL                     -                                  -                            401.27                    -                               -                            -                            -                            401.27                     
92.158,1)anayraH( esuoheraW weN -                                                  -                            1,851.29                362.03                       141.48                    -                            503.51                    1,347.77                 

Electrical Installations & Equipents 32.29                       0.31                               -                            32.60                       13.57                          3.83                          -                            17.40                       15.20                        
46.81serutxiF & erutinruF                        1.18                               -                            19.82                       10.98                          2.26                          -                            13.24                       6.58                           
39.62sretupmoC                        2.19                               -                            29.12                       24.79                          2.51                          -                            27.30                       1.81                           
93.5stnempiuqE eciffO                           8.06                               -                            13.45                       4.54                             2.84                          -                            7.38                          6.07                           
49.02selciheV rotoM                        12.28                             -                            33.23                       11.25                          3.37                          -                            14.61                       18.61                           

Commercial Transportation Vehicles 510.55                    667.91                          -                            1,178.46                209.18                       197.30                    -                            406.48                    771.98                     

Total 2,867.31                691.92                          -                            3,559.23                636.35                       353.59                    -                            989.93                    2,569.30                   2,230.96                

13.3 (iii) Capital Work-in-progress 240.91                       327.99                    

(iii) Capital Work-in-progress (In Lakhs)

4202 hcraM 135202 hcraM 13sralucitraP
99.723ecnalaB gninepO                        -                            
87.331raey eht gnirud noitiddA :ddA                     
68.022raey eht gnirud desilatipaC :sseL                        -                            

Closing Balance 240.91                       327.99                    

Capital Work-in-Progress Ageing Schedule (In Lakhs)

4202 hcraM 135202 hcraM 13

Less than 1 year 1 -2 Years 2-3 Years
More than 3 

Years
Total Less than 1 year 1 -2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

Projects in progress
   -New Warehouse 2 at Haryana 34.91                       93.31                             -                            -                            128.22                       23.93                       93.31                       -                            -                     
   -New Warehouse at Samakhiali 98.87                       13.82                             -                            -                            112.69                       67.63                       13.82                       -                            -                        
   -New Trucks at Gandhidham, Gujarat -                            -                                  -                            -                            -                               -                            -                            -                            -                               -                            

-dednepsus yliraropmet stcejorP                             -                                  -                            -                            -                               -                            -                            -                            -                               -                            

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

noitazitromA dna noitaicerpeDkcolB ssorG

Capital Work-in-Progress
fo doirep a rof PIWC ni tnuomAfo doirep a rof PIWC ni tnuomA

                       401.27
                   1,489.25
                          18.72
                             7.66
                             2.14
                             0.85
                          9.70
                       301.37

                       327.99

                               117.24
                               81.45
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14 Deferred tax assets net
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Deferred Tax Assets 58.54                        9.03                         

Total 58.54                          9.03                           

14.1 Significant Components of Deferred Tax
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses provided but allowable in Income tax on Payment basis 58.54                        9.03                         
Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A) 58.54                          9.03                           

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation -                             -                            
Gross Deferred Tax Liability (B) -                               -                              

Net Deferred Tax Asset (A)-(B) 58.54                          9.03                           

14.2 Significant components of Deferred Tax charged during the year (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 49.51                        (30.16)                     

Total 49.51                          (30.16)                       

15 Other non current assets (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Security Deposits
   -ADANI WILMAR LTD-BHIMASAR WH 10.00                        -                            
   -Adani Wilmar Security Deposit 40.00                        40.00                       
   -CENTRAL DEPOSITORY SERVICES (INDIA) LIMITED 0.45                           -                            
   -Godown Rent Deposit 0.54                           0.54                         
   -PGVCL Deposit 0.28                           0.28                         
   -NSDL Security Deposit 0.10                           -                            
   -Railway Indent Deposit 8.87                           8.87                         
   -SANTOSH DEVI 2.60                           -                            
   -Shriram Piston Security Deposit 2.00                           2.00                         
   -Staff Mess Rent Deposits 5.48                           4.12                         
   -TIRUMALLA ASSOCIATES 4.00                           -                            

Total 74.32                          55.81                        

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(In Lakhs)

(In Lakhs)
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16 Inventories (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Inventories -                             -                            

Total -                               -                              

17 Trade receivables (In Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Secured considered good 1,406.02                 868.33                    

Total 1,406.02                  868.33                     

16.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2025

 Less than 6 
months 

 6 months- 1 
year 

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 3 years 

1,405.36              0.66                       -                          -                          -                             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Sub total

Undue - considered good
Undue - considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Total   

Disputed Trade Receivables 
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables 
considered doubtful

 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Particulars

Undisputed Trade receivables- 
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- 
considered doubtful
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16.3 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024

 Less than 6 
months 

 6 months- 1 
year 

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 3 years 

717.40                  150.92                  -                          -                          -                             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                             

Sub total

Undue - considered good
Undue - considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Total   

18 Cash and cash equivalents (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Cash on hand 252.58                     256.10                    
Balances with banks in current accounts
   -Axis Bank Limited -                             -                            
   -HDFC Bank limited -                             -                            
   -HDFC Bank limited Escrow Account -                             0.64                         
   -Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 161.69                     1.26                         
   -Yes Bank Limited -                             -                            
   
Cash and cash equivalents - total 414.28                     258.01                    
Other Bank Balances
    Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months -                             -                            
    Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 10.07                        -                            

Total 424.35                       258.01                     

 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Particulars

Undisputed Trade receivables- 
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- 
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables 
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables 
considered doubtful
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19 Short term loans and advances (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Loans and advances to related parties
   -Tanwar Kanta Krishnakumar -                             -                            
Loans and advances to employees
   -Loan to Employees 5.11                           8.50                         
   -Staff Advances 59.18                        57.12                       
Advances to suppliers 103.52                     38.91                       
Others
   -GST Receivable 347.98                     552.73                    
   -Income Tax Refund Receivable (22-23) -                             69.04                       
   -Interest Receivable 3.01                           3.01                         
   -Prepaid Expenses 11.57                        10.72                       
   -TCS Receivable 8.97                           3.80                         
   -TDS Receivable 186.52                     132.97                    
   -Excess Paid TDS Receivable -                             -                            
   -Other Advance 14.95                        -                            
   -Advance Paid - Vehicle Running Cost 74.55                        -                            

Total 815.36                       876.81                     

20 Other current assets (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Accrued Expenses - Legal and Advisory expenses 48.42                        -                            
Accrued Income 55.83                        54.35                       

Total 104.24                       54.35                        

21 Revenue from operations
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Sale of services
   -C & F Charges Income (Rake Handling) 1,168.90                 1,199.84                
   -C & F Charges Income (Warehouse Handling) 1,656.98                 1,215.45                
   - Transportation Income 5,527.92                 2,970.10                
   -Business Auxiliary Services Income 32.46                        297.55                    
Other operating revenues
   -Rental Income 195.98                     187.70                    

-                             
Total 8,582.25                  5,870.63                 

The Company provides its clients Warehouse Handling Services Income. Income associated with such support services are accrued at the time
related revenues are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company estimates such Revenue based on historical experience and
estimates are reviewed on a periodic basis for any material changes in assumptions and likelihood of occurrence.

(In Lakhs)
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22 Other Income
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Interest Income 22.52                        6.22                         
Others
   -Balance Written Off (0.45)                         -                            
   -Interest on Income Tax Refund 2.15                           -                            
   -Discount & Kasar -                             -                            
   -Other Income 4.50                           -                            

Total 28.72                          6.22                           

23 Cost of Material Consumed
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Raw Material Consumed
Opening stock -                             -                            
Purchases -                             -                            
Less: Closing stock -                             -                            

    Total -                             -                            

Total -                               -                              

24 Employee benefit expenses (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Salaries and wages
   -Bonus Expenses 34.54                        23.63                       
   -Salary Expenses 608.91                     529.61                    
   -Others 0.49                           -                            
Contribution to provident and other funds
   -ESIC 0.62                           0.47                         
   -Provident Fund 35.28                        31.46                       
   -Gratuity Expenses 19.71                        10.06                       
Staff welfare expenses 105.37                     100.60                    
Professional Tax Expenses 0.08                           -                            

Total 804.99                       695.83                     

(In Lakhs)

(In Lakhs)
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25 Finance costs (In Lakhs)
Particulars

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Interest expense
   -Interest on CC 37.49                        23.03                       
   -Interest on Covid Loan -                             0.43                         
   -Interest on Loan 145.72                     211.59                    
   -Interest on Vehicle Loan 101.50                     42.36                       
   -Overdue Interest -                             0.45                         
Other borrowing costs
   -Loan Processing Charges 4.20                           2.97                         
Bank Charges 1.35                           0.18                         

Total 290.25                       281.01                     

26 Other expenses (In Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Auditors' Remuneration 1.25                           1.66                         
Advertisement -                             -                            
Bad debts -                             13.53                       
Commission 0.49                           2.67                         
Conveyance expenses 11.68                        13.35                       
Direct Expenses -                             
   -Demurrage Charges 112.65                     80.41                       
   -Lorry Hire Charges 3,093.83                 1,804.00                
   -Rake Handling Expenses 543.12                     581.87                    
   -Vehicle Running Cost 1,208.88                 605.46                    
   -Warehouse Handling Expenses 703.95                     682.20                    
   -Warehouse Reimbursement Expenses 186.64                     125.21                    
   -Wharfage Charges 14.99                        6.11                         
Insurance 0.47                           0.34                         
Power and fuel -                             
   -Electricity Expenses 5.11                           9.46                         
Professional fees -                             
   -Legal & Professional Fees 37.08                        44.34                       
   -ROC Fees 0.18                           -                            
Rent 0.60                           
Repairs others -                             
   -Computer & Printer Repairs 3.27                           3.94                         
   -Electrical Expenses 0.07                           0.07                         
   -Motor Vehicle Repairs 0.01                           0.56                         
   -Office Maintenance Expenses 0.74                           2.28                         
Rates and taxes -                             
   -GST Expenses 3.11                           0.01                         
   -GST Late Fees -                             0.06                         
   -Interest on GST 4.01                           1.37                         
   -Interest on Income Tax -                             -                            
   -Interest on Late TDS -                             1.48                         
   -PF Late Fees 0.03                           0.35                         
   -Professional Tax -                             -                            
   -Stamp Duty 0.79                           -                            
Telephone expenses 3.08                           2.58                         
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Travelling Expenses -                             
   -Domestic Travelling Expenses 15.43                        12.03                       
Miscellaneous expenses -                             -                            
Other Expenses -                             
   -Annual Event 20.12                        -                            
   -Balance Written Off 16.22                        8.16                         
   -Deduction -                             1.44                         
   -Donation 0.45                           1.41                         
   -Generator Expenses 0.22                           7.72                         
   -HO-Independent Directors Sitting Fees 2.39                           -                            
   -Lorry Freight Expenses -                             -                            
   -GJ01LT8861 - GOODS LOST IN TRANSIT 0.15                           -                            
   -Marketing Expenses 5.15                           -                            
   -Office Expenses 6.72                           17.29                       
   -Postage & Courier Expenses 1.45                           2.09                         
   -Printing & Stationery expenses 7.47                           6.26                         
   -Security service expenses 0.16                           -                            
   -Software Expenses 2.90                           1.13                         
Business Promotion Expenses 2.65                           0.43                         
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 11.50                        5.33                         
Discount expense 3.27                           -                            
Lodging & Boarding Expenses 5.40                           5.55                         
Refreshment Expenses 36.73                        35.65                       
   -Transportation Charges 2.34                           -                            

-                             
Total 6,074.43                  4,087.81                 
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27 Earning per share
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (In Lakhs) 801.93                              416.96                       
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 78,60,000                       10,000                       
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 10.20                                 5.30                            
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 10.20                                 5.30                            
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10                                       10                                

25.1 Earning per share (If we assume Bonus Issued in April 2021)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (In Lakhs) 801.93                              416.96                       
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 78,60,000                       78,60,000                
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 10.20                                 5.30                            
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 10.20                                 5.30                            
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10                                       10                                

28 Auditors' Remuneration (In Lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Payments to auditor as
 - Auditor 0.70                                   0.70                            
 - for taxation matters 1.99                                   1.99                            
 - for other services 1.98                                   1.98                            

Total 4.67                                   4.67                            

29 Micro and Small Enterprise

Principal Interest Principal Interest

211.77                                       -                              244.89                          -                                   

-                                               -                              -                                  -                                   

-                                               -                              -                                  -                                   

-                                               -                              -                                  -                                   

-                                               -                              -                                  -                                   

-                                               -                              -                                  -                                   

-                                               -                              -                                  -                                   

31 March 2025
Particulars

Amount Due to Supplier

Principal amount paid
beyond appointed date

Interest due and payable
for the year

Interest accrued and
remaining unpaid

Interest paid other than
under Section 16 of
MSMED Act to suppliers
registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the
year.

31 March 2024

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U63090GJ2018PLC100589)
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required by Accounting Standard 20 issued by the ICAI, the reporting done in respect of Earning per share (EPS).

As required by Accounting Standard 20 issued by the ICAI, the reporting done in respect of Earning per share (EPS).

Interest paid under
Section 16 of MSMED
Act to suppliers
registered under the
MSMED Act beyond the
appointed day during the
year.

Further interest
remaining due and
payable for earlier years.
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30 Related Party Disclosure
(i) List of Related Parties Relation with Director Name Relationship

 
Inter India Roadways Private Limited -- Holding Company
Krishnakumar Tanwar -- Director
Rajnish Gautam -- Director
Twinkle Tanwar -- Chief Executive Officer
Gagan Verma -- Chief Financial Officer
Shweta Sharma -- Company Secretary
Edisafe Logistics Private Limited Both Directors Sister Concern
Uniware Supplychain Private Limited Both Directors Director in Company is Relative of Director
AKT Logistics LLP Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
Tanwar Kanta Krishnakumar Krishnakumar Tanwar Relative of Director
Swyftmedia Productions Private Limited Krishnakumar Tanwar Sister Concern
Krishnakumar Jagadishprasad Tanwar HUF Krishnakumar Tanwar Director is Karta in HUF
Active Cargo Carriers Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
Bitebuzz Foods Private Limited Krishnakumar Tanwar Director in Company is Relative of Director
Edisafe Distributions Krishnakumar Tanwar Proprietor is Relative of Director
United Logistics Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
Hindustan Agro Trade Krishnakumar Tanwar Proprietor is Relative of Director
Creative Wind Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
VKT Shipping LLP Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
AKT Logistics Krishnakumar Tanwar Proprietor is Relative of Director
Star India Transways Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
PN Bio Science Krishnakumar Tanwar Proprietor is Relative of Director
VPR Warehousing Solutions LLP Krishnakumar Tanwar Partner is Relative of Director
Inter India Roadways Krishnakumar Tanwar Proprietor is Relative of Director
Petco Metal Products Private Limited Rajnish Gautam Sister Concern
Manish Roadlines Rajnish Gautam Director is Partner in Firm
Shiv Shakti Minerals Rajnish Gautam Director is Partner in Firm
Rajnish Gautum HUF Rajnish Gautam Director is Karta in HUF
Reliable Road Carriers Rajnish Gautam Proprietor is Relative of Director
Arrissto Paradise LLP Rajnish Gautam Director is Partner in LLP
Arrissto Milestone Private Limited Rajnish Gautam Common Director
Shubham Jweles Rajnish Gautam Proprietor is Relative of Director
 

(ii) Related Party Transactions

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

-
Receipt of Loan
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 3,555.75                          3,277.01                   
   - Krishnakumar Tanwar Director 89.00                                 -                               
   - Rajnish Gautam Director 21.15                                 9.00                            
Repayment of Loan
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 3,594.60                          3,529.40                   
   - Krishnakumar Tanwar Director 89.00                                 -                               
   - Rajnish Gautam Director 30.15                                 -                               
Interest on Loan
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company -                                      46.80                          
Transportation Charges
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 941.93                              193.17                       
   - AKT Logistics LLP Partner is Relative of Director 7.59                                   4.14                            
   - Edisafe Logistics Private Limited Sister Concern 285.24                              28.97                          
   - United Logistics Partner is Relative of Director 3.36                                   -                               
Transportation Income
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 243.56                              81.43                          
   - Edisafe Logistics Private Limited Sister Concern 296.34                              264.24                       
   - AKT Logistics LLP Partner is Relative of Director 3.56                                   0.43                            
Reimbursement
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 3.08                                   -                               
   - Edisafe Logistics Private Limited Sister Concern 2.12                                   -                               
   - Rajnish Gautam Director -                                      -                               
Rental Income
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 1.42                                   0.90                            
Director Remuneration
   - Krishnakumar Tanwar Director 24.00                                 -                               
Rent Expenses
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 1.89                                   -                               
Advances Given
   - Tanwar Kanta Krishnakumar Relative of Director 4.60                                   -                               
Salary Expenses

Relationship

(In Lakhs)
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   - Gagan Verma Chief Financial Officer 8.01                                   -                               
   - Twinkle Tanwar Chief Executive Officer 7.55                                   -                               
Bonus Expenses
   - Gagan Verma Chief Financial Officer 0.39                                   -                               
Loans to Employees
   - Gagan Verma Chief Financial Officer 1.10                                   2.00                            
Loan Repayment from Employees
   - Gagan Verma Chief Financial Officer -                                      0.37                            
Annual Event Expenses
   - Swyftmedia Productions Private Limited Sister Concern 15.32                                 -                               
Social Media Marketing Expenses
   - Swyftmedia Productions Private Limited Sister Concern 5.15                                   -                               
Interest Received on Loan
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 19.51                                 -                               

(iii) Related Party Balances

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Unsecured Loan
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 2.24                                   41.09                          
   - Krishnakumar Tanwar Director -                                      -                               
   - Rajnishkumar Gautam Director -                                      9.00                            
Sundry Creditors
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 0.17                                   -                               
   - AKT Logistics LLP Partner is Relative of Director 0.64                                   0.58                            
   - Rajnishkumar Gautam Director -                                      9.00                            
   - Swyftmedia Productions Private Limited Sister Concern 1.59                                   -                               
   - United Logistics Partner is Relative of Director 1.05                                   -                               
   - Edisafe Logistics Private Limited Sister Concern 20.36                                 -                               
Current Liability
   - Edisafe Logistics Private Limited -                                      -                               
   - Krishnakumar Tanwar 1.50                                   -                               
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company -                                      -                               
Sundry Debtor
   - Inter India Roadways Private Limited Holding Company 87.68                                 -                               
   - Edisafe Logistics Private Limited Sister Concern 12.61                                 326.35                       
   - AKT Logistics LLP Partner is Relative of Director -                                      -                               
Loans & Advances
   - Tanwar Kanta Krishnakumar Relative of Director -                                      -                               
Salary Payable
   - Gagan Verma Chief Financial Officer 1.22                                   2.63                            
   - Twinkle Tanwar Chief Executive Officer 1.00                                   -                               

Relationship

(In Lakhs)
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41 CSR Expenditure
 (In Lakhs)

Particulars
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 11.51                                 5.33                            

42 Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013, as per restated financials

43 Other Disclosures

44 Regrouping

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of

For J A Y A M & Associates LLP IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 130968W/W100605

Krishnakumar Tanwar Rajnish Gautam Twinkle Tanwar

CA Rachit Shah Director Director Chief Executive Officer

Designated Partner 03494825 03494830

Membership No. 157588

Shweta Sharma Gagan Verma
Date: 16th April,2025 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Ahmedabad

Place: Ahmedabad

10. The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

11. The Company has not traded or Invested in Crypto Currancy or virtual Currency during the financial Year.

12. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Restriction on number of Laywers) Rules, 2017.

1. The Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically verified during the year by the management, but there is a regular program of physical 
verification.

2. All the compliances related to charge on assets or any liabilities are fulfilled as on the date of this report.

5. The Company has not obtained borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

6. The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter at any time during the 
financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when financial statements are approved.

7. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities(intermediaries) with the 
understanding that the intermediary shall:
(a) Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) Provide any gaurantee, Security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

8. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or
(b) Provide any gaurantee, Security or the like  to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
9. The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off Companies.

1. The Company does not have any Benami Property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.

2. The Company has not Advanced any loans or advances in the nature of loans to specified persons viz. promoters, Directors, KMPs, related parties; which are 
repayable on demand or where the agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment.

3. The Company has not raised any fund from issue of securities or borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purposes for which they 
were issued/taken.
4. The Company has utilised funds raised from borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purposes for which they were taken.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified/ rearranged, wherever necessary, to confirm to current year’s classification.
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40 Ratio Analysis

4202 hcraM 135202 hcraM 13sralucitraP
Change in %

FY 2024-2025
Change in %

FY 2023-2024

24.15%

47.65%

-40.78%

350.33%

-3.93%

0.00%

-0.21%

122.42%

-290.58%

31.56%

IWARE SUPPLYCHAIN SERVICES LIMITED
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113.88%

-5.79%

513.66%

3.32%

631.42%

-3.35%

-8.94%

0.00%

-54.63%

(j) Return on Capital employed
   Earning before interest and taxes   

24.44%
Capital Employed

(i) Net profit ratio
   Net Profit   

7.10%
Total Turnover

30.34%

(h) Net capital turnover ratio
Total Turnover

(28.56)                                      
Average Working Capital

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio Total Direct Expenses 10.18                                        
Average Trade Payable

(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio
Total Turnover

6.92                                          

Shareholder’s Equity

Average Trade Receivable

(e) Inventory turnover ratio
Total Turnover

0.00%
Average Inventories

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio
   Total Debts   

3.10                                          

Numerator/Denominator

(a) Current Ratio
   Current Assets   

0.87                                          
Current Liabilities

Profit after Tax
68.56%(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Earning available for Debt Service

1.34 %41.352                                          
Debt Service

Average Shareholder’s Equity

1.29                                      

1.84                                      

6.05                                      

66%

0.00%

6.91                                      

22.64                                   

54.42                                   

9.34%
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Reasons for Variances 31 March 2024
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The Current Ratio measures a company's ability to meet its short-term obligations with its short-term assets. A decrease from 0.93 in the previous year to 0.87 in the current year, with a -
5.79% change, suggests that the company’s liquidity position has worsened slightly, meaning it has fewer current assets relative to its current liabilities.
The Debt-Equity Ratio measures the proportion of a company's debt to its shareholders' equity. A decrease from 6.84 in the previous year to 3.10 in the current year, reflecting a -54.63%
change, indicates a significant reduction in the company’s reliance on debt relative to equity. This change suggests an improvement in the company’s capital structure.

Earning available for Debt Service = Net Profit before taxes + Non-cash operating expenses + Interest + other exceptional item
Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments
Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability
Cost of Goods Sold = Cost of Material Consumed + Purchases + Purchases + Changes in Inventories + Other Direct expenses

The Net Profit Ratio (also known as Net Profit Margin) is a profitability metric that shows the percentage of revenue that translates into profit after all expenses, taxes, and interest have been
deducted. The significant increase in the Net Profit Ratio from 0.97% in the previous year to 7.10% in the current year, representing a 631.42% increase, indicates a dramatic improvement in
the company’s profitability relative to its revenue.
The Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) is a key financial metric that measures the profitability of a company relative to the capital employed in the business. where Capital Employed is
typically the total assets minus current liabilities or total equity plus non-current liabilities.
Company has not made any Investments so this Ration will not Applicable to the Company.

The Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) is a financial ratio that measures a company's ability to cover its debt obligations (principal and interest payments) with its operating income. A
significant increase in the DSCR from 0.38 in the previous year to 1.34 in the current year, representing a 253.14% increase, indicates that the company has substantially improved its ability 
The Return on Equity (ROE) ratio measures the profitability of a company in relation to shareholders' equity, showing how effectively a company uses the equity invested by its shareholders
to generate profits. A significant increase from 11.17% in the previous year to 68.56% in the current year, representing a 513.66% change, indicates a substantial improvement in the
company’s ability to generate profit from its equity base.
Company is in Service Business and not dealing in Inventory. So, this ratio is not Applicable to Company.
The Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio measures how efficiently a company collects revenue from its credit sales. It is calculated by dividing net credit sales by the average accounts
receivable. A decrease in this ratio from 7.60 in the previous year to 6.92 in the current year, representing a -8.94% change, suggests that the company is taking longer to collect its
receivables or experiencing a decline in its efficiency in converting receivables into cash.
The Trade Payables Turnover Ratio measures how quickly a company pays off its suppliers, calculated by dividing net credit purchases by the average accounts payable. An increase in this
ratio from 9.85 in the previous year to 10.18 in the current year, representing a 3.32% increase, suggests that the company is paying off its trade creditors at a slightly faster rate.
The Net Working Capital Ratio is a measure of a company's short-term financial health and efficiency. A negative Net Working Capital Ratio indicates that a company’s current liabilities
exceed its current assets, which might suggest liquidity concerns.
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Reasons for Variances 31 March 2025
Debt-Equity Ratio
FY 2024–2025: Higher
Reason: Increase in total borrowings (both long-term and short-term) has led to a higher leverage position. However, the equity base has not increased proportionately, resulting in a rise in
this ratio.
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR)
FY 2024–2025: Improved
Reason: The earnings available for debt servicing have increased significantly due to higher profits. This indicates stronger repayment capability and better cash flows in the current year.

Return on Equity (ROE)
FY 2024–2025: Improved
Reason: Net profit has more than doubled compared to FY 2023–2024, resulting in higher returns for equity holders. This reflects improved business profitability.

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio
FY 2024–2025: Better
Reason: An increase in sales coupled with better collection mechanisms has resulted in a faster receivable cycle, enhancing this ratio.

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio
FY 2024–2025: Lower
Reason: Increased purchases, especially material and direct expenses, have led to higher outstanding payables, slightly increasing the average payment cycle.
Working Capital Turnover Ratio
FY 2024–2025: Higher
Reason: The company has efficiently utilized its working capital to generate more turnover, reflecting better operating efficiency.
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